
 

SALINAS CITY CENTER IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Thursday, May 8th, 2025 at 10:00am 
Makerspace Room @ United Way Monterey County 

232 Monterey St, Salinas, CA 93901 

 

Agenda 

Call to Order/Roll Call 

Public Comment (2 Minutes) 

Consent Agenda—General Business 

I.​ Minutes March 2025 

II.​ Financial Report March 2025 

III.​ Minutes April 10 2025 

IV.​ Minutes April 24 2025 

V.​ Financial Report April 2025 

 

●​ Public Comment 

●​ Board Questions/Discussion/Deliberation 

●​ Action by Board 

Presentations/Updates 

I.​ Report from the President 

II.​ Report from the Treasurer 

III.​ Report from District Coordinator 

A.​ List of District Events 

B.​ List of Merchants 

C.​ Main Street Parking Report 

D.​ Police Activity Report 

 

●​ Public Comment 

●​ Board Questions/Discussion 

 

Updates from Ad-Hoc Committees 

I.​ District Identity and Streetscape Improvements (DISI) 

II.​ Sidewalk Operation and Beatification & Order (SOBO) 

Salinas City Center Improvement Association​
Board Meeting 5/8/2025 



 

SALINAS CITY CENTER IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Thursday, May 8th, 2025 at 10:00am 
Makerspace Room @ United Way Monterey County 

232 Monterey St, Salinas, CA 93901 

 

III.​ Land Use Committee (LUC) 

 

●​ Public Comment 

●​ Board Questions/Discussion 

 

Additional Items - No Action Required 

I.​ Review Updated Bylaws - Provide comments in May BoD meeting. 

 

●​ Public Comment 

●​ Board Questions/Discussion/Deliberation 

●​ Action by Board 

 

Adjournment 

 

The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for Thursday, June 12th 2025, 

at 10am at Makerspace Room @ United Way Monterey County, 232 Monterey  Street, Salinas, 

California 93901. 

 

Notes: Requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids 

or services, in order to attend or participate in a meeting should be made to the District 

Administrator during regular business hours at (831) 877-0997. Notification received 48 hours 

before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

The complete Board packet including subsequently distributed materials and presentations is 

available at the Association Office, 10b Midtown Ln, Salinas, CA 93901. All items appearing on 

the agenda are subject to action by the Board. Staff and Committee recommendations are 

subject to change by the Board. 

Reference Items 

​​SCCIA Bylaws 

​​SCCIA Management District Agreement 

​​City of Salinas Annual Budget 

​​Salinas Downtown Vibrancy Plan 

Salinas City Center Improvement Association​
Board Meeting 5/8/2025 

https://salinascitycenter.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/23-1130-Bylaws-revised-with-comments-1.pdf
https://salinascitycenter.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/10/SCCIA-BylawsFinalExecuted021616.pdf
https://salinascitycenter.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/10/SCCIA-MgmtDistrictPlanFinal042115-1.pdf
https://salinascitycenter.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/fy-24-adopted-operating-budget.pdf
https://salinascitycenter.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/07/Salinas-Downtown-Vibrancy-Plan-67-pages.pdf


 

SALINAS CITY CENTER IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION 
Board of Directors Minutes​

Thursday, March 13th, 2025 at 10:00am​
Makerspace Room @ United Way Monterey County 

232 Monterey St, Salinas, CA 93901 
 

Minutes 
 

Board President Audrey Wardwell A 

Board Vice President Amy Salmina P 

Board Treasurer Greg Piini P 

Board Secretary Katy Castagna P 

Board Member Frank Saunders P 

Board Member Jay DeSerpa A 

Board Member Ruth Rodriguez P 10:10 

Board Member Steve Ish P 

Board Member Jason Retterer A 

Board Member Larry Bussard P 

Board Member Peter Kasavan P 

Board Member Tom Bennett P 

Board Member Willette Jones A 

District Coordinator Greg Hamer P 

Legal Counsel Matt Ottone A 

 
Discussion Action 
Call to Order - Amy Salmina 10:01AM  
Guests 
Wes White,Colleen Bailey, Jenna Abramson,Denise Estrada,Margaret 
D’Arrigo 
Public Comment 
Denise Estrada - SCCIA and Heritage District have similar goals and 
objectives.  Want to strengthen collaboration. 

None 

Consent Agenda 
Motion to adopt Minutes & Financials.  
 

Motion Minutes 
Larry Bussard(M) 
Steve Ish(S) 
No Public Comment​
8 Aye 
0 Nay 
Motion Passes 

Reports 
I.​ Report from President - Please review bylaw updates for 

future vote. 
II.​ Report from Treasurer - N/A 

None 



 

SALINAS CITY CENTER IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION 
Board of Directors Minutes​

Thursday, March 13th, 2025 at 10:00am​
Makerspace Room @ United Way Monterey County 

232 Monterey St, Salinas, CA 93901 
 

III.​ Report from District Coordinator - Working on inviting PD 
Chief.  Continued crime and vandalism issues.  Working to 
resolve. 

Updates from Ad-Hoc Committees 
I.​ DISI​

Jenna- Marketing update, showed draft of video, bingo, 
edible monterey. 
Willette Jones asked how we picked the business on the 
bingo cards. 

II.​ SOBO​
Greg Hamer - Security and Maint ongoing in lot 3.  We are 
tracking issues.​
Margaret D’Arrigo - PD wants to be responsive to downtown.​
Frank Saunders - Travelers Hotel seems to be the cause. 

III.​ LUC​
Peter Kasavan - Priority is to match EDE with goals of city.​
Amy Salmina - EDE is easy to follow.​
Ruth Rodriguez - EDE has whole community buy-in.​
Peter  Kasanvan - Need to save the EDE.  Put on SCCIA 
agenda, and put it in front of City Council. 

None 

Action Items 

I.​ Motion to amend budget to reflect actual beginning 

balances of accounts.​
Greg Piini - Updated report properly illustrates opening 

balances of the bank account at the beginning of FY.  

Motion Item I.​
Steve Ish(M)​
Tom Bennett(S) 
No Public Comment 
9 Aye 
0 Nay 
Motion Passes 

Meeting Adjourned 11:00 None 
 



 
 

ACCOUNTANTS’ COMPILATION REPORT 
 
 
To The Board of Directors 
Salinas City Center Improvement Association 
Salinas, California 
 
Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of Salinas City Center Improvement 
Association (a nonprofit organization), which comprise a statement of assets, liabilities and fund balance – 
cash basis as of March 31, 2025, and the related statement of revenues and expenses – actual vs. budget 
– fiscal year 2024-2025 – cash basis for the four months then ended, in accordance with the cash basis of 
accounting, and for determining that the cash basis of accounting is an acceptable financial reporting 
framework. We have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards 
for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of 
the AICPA. We did not audit or review the statement of revenues and expenses – actual vs. budget – fiscal 
year 2024-2025 – cash basis nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or 
completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a 
conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on the statement of revenues and expenses – actual vs. 
budget – fiscal year 2024-2025 – cash basis. 
 
The financial statement is prepared in accordance with the cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of 
accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
The supplementary budget information contained in the statement of revenues and expenses – actual vs. 
budget – fiscal year 2024-2025 – cash basis is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management. The 
supplementary budget information was subject to our compilation engagement.  We have not audited or 
reviewed the supplementary budget information and do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide 
any assurance on such information. 
 
Management has elected to omit substantially all the disclosures ordinarily included in financial statements 
prepared in accordance with the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in the 
financial statement, they might influence the user's conclusions about the Company's assets, liabilities, fund 
balance, revenues and expenses. Accordingly, the financial statement is not designed for those who are 
not informed about such matters. 
 
We are not independent with respect to Salinas City Center Improvement Association. 
 
 

 

 
 
Steinbruner Hill CPAs 
Carmel, California 
April 9, 2025 



   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts

         Checking - Operating Acct  $               198,674.70 

         Checking - Grants Acct                   138,061.59 

      Total Bank Accounts                   336,736.29 

   Other Current Assets

      Mechanics Bank CD                   175,000.00 

   Total Other Current Assets                   175,000.00 

   Total Current Assets                   511,736.29 

   Fixed Assets

         Vehicle                     18,000.61 

         Accumulated Depreciation                    (11,619.00)

   Total Fixed Assets                       6,381.61 

   Other Assets

      Organizational Costs                     50,000.00 

      Accumulated Intangible Assets                    (42,917.00)

   Total Other Assets                       7,083.00 

TOTAL ASSETS  $               525,200.90 

    Liabilities

            Debt  $                 10,000.00 

   Total Liabilities                     10,000.00 

   Fund Balance

      Fund Balance - SOBO                   213,859.21 

      Fund Balance - DISI                     67,310.04 

      Fund Balance - Admin                     63,982.39 

      Fund Balance - Conting/Reserves                     28,523.06 

      Fund Balance - Grants                   138,061.59 

           Subtotal - Cash Fund Balance                   511,736.29 

      Fund Balance - Other                       3,464.61 

   Total Fund Balance                   515,200.90 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE  $               525,200.90 

Salinas City Center Improvement Association

As of March 31, 2025

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balance - Cash Basis

(See accompanying accountants' report)

Page 1 of 4



Salinas City Center Improvement Association
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Actual vs. Budget - Fiscal Year 2024-2025 - Cash Basis

For the Four Months Ended March 31, 2025

 Actual  Budget  Remaining % Remaining  Actual  Budget  Remaining % Remaining  Actual  Budget  Remaining % Remaining

Income

   Assessments  $ 225,821.98  $ 296,907.00  $   71,085.02  $    82,801.39  $  108,866.00  $  26,064.61  $ 52,691.80  $    69,278.00  $ 16,586.20 

   Grants                    -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -   
   Interest Earned                    -                      -                      -                      -                    -                      -   

Total Income  $ 225,821.98  $ 296,907.00  $   71,085.02  $    82,801.39  $  108,866.00  $  26,064.61  $ 52,691.80  $    69,278.00  $ 16,586.20 

Expenses

   Bank Service Charges                    -                      -                     -                    -              22.00             200.00          178.00 89%

   Formation Costs Payback                    -                      -                     -                    -                    -   

   Insurance                    -                      -                     -                    -                    -            2,500.00       2,500.00 100%

   Professional Services                  -                    -   

      Accounting                    -                      -                     -                    -         9,490.00        15,200.00       5,710.00 38%

      Legal                    -                      -                     -                    -         1,240.00          6,000.00       4,760.00 79%

      Other                    -                      -                     -                    -         3,000.00        12,000.00       9,000.00 75%

   Total Professional Services                    -                      -                     -                      -                      -                    -       13,730.00        33,200.00     19,470.00 59%

   Office                  -                    -   

      Rent/CAM/Utilities                    -                      -                     -                    -         3,540.50        10,000.00       6,459.50 65%

      Office Annual Cleaning                    -                      -                     -                    -                    -               600.00          600.00 100%

      Office Furnishings/Paint                    -                     -                    -            364.87          1,500.00       1,135.13 76%

      Computer / Internet                    -                      -                     -                    -            985.38          2,500.00       1,514.62 61%

   Total Office                    -                      -                     -                      -                      -                    -         4,890.75        14,600.00       9,709.25 67%

   Staff                    -                      -                     -                    -                    -   

      Payroll - Wages & Taxes       28,691.56     104,000.00       75,308.44 72%          6,977.25        21,900.00      14,922.75 68%     13,954.36        44,400.00     30,445.64 69%

      Workers Comp Insurance                    -           3,500.00        3,500.00 100%                    -               600.00           600.00 100%                  -               600.00          600.00 100%

   Total Staff       28,691.56     107,500.00       78,808.44 73%          6,977.25        22,500.00      15,522.75 69%     13,954.36        45,000.00     31,045.64 69%

   SOBO                   -                    -                    -   

      Sidewalk Ops (Maintenance)       32,956.01     125,920.00       92,963.99 74%                  -                    -   

      Beautification/Order(Security)       32,699.51     100,598.00       67,898.49 67%                  -                    -   

   Total SOBO       65,655.52     226,518.00     160,862.48 71%                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -   

   DISI                   -                    -                    -   

      District Identity                   -          70,594.09        93,500.00      22,905.91 24%                  -   

      Streetscape Improvements                   -          12,520.53        13,000.00           479.47 4%                  -   

   Total DISI                    -                      -                     -          83,114.62      106,500.00      23,385.38 22%                  -                      -                    -   

   Extra Budget Expenses

Collection Loss                    -                      -                     -                      -                    -                    -                      -                    -   

Taxes                  -               250.00          250.00 100%

Total Expenses       94,347.08     334,018.00     239,670.92 72%        90,091.87      129,000.00      38,908.13 30%     32,597.11        95,750.00     63,152.89 66%

Net Income     131,474.90      (37,111.00)        (7,290.48)      (20,134.00)     20,094.69       (26,472.00)

Cash Flow

Beg Balance FY 2023-24 Carryover       77,384.31        74,600.52     18,887.70 

Reallocation of 2023-24 Carryover         5,000.00                    -       25,000.00 

Net Income FY 2024-25     131,474.90        (7,290.48)     20,094.69 

Ending Cash Balance at 03/31/2025  $ 213,859.21  $    67,310.04  $ 63,982.39 

SOBO DISI Administration

(See accompanying accountants' report)

2 of 4



Salinas City Center Improvement Association
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Actual vs. Budget - Fiscal Year 2024-2025 - Cash Basis

For the Four Months Ended March 31, 2025

Income

   Assessments

   Grants
   Interest Earned

Total Income

Expenses

   Bank Service Charges

   Formation Costs Payback

   Insurance

   Professional Services

      Accounting

      Legal

      Other

   Total Professional Services

   Office

      Rent/CAM/Utilities

      Office Annual Cleaning

      Office Furnishings/Paint

      Computer / Internet

   Total Office

   Staff

      Payroll - Wages & Taxes

      Workers Comp Insurance 

   Total Staff

   SOBO

      Sidewalk Ops (Maintenance)

      Beautification/Order(Security)

   Total SOBO

   DISI

      District Identity

      Streetscape Improvements

   Total DISI

   Extra Budget Expenses

Collection Loss

Taxes

Total Expenses

Net Income

Cash Flow

Beg Balance FY 2023-24 Carryover

Reallocation of 2023-24 Carryover

Net Income FY 2024-25

Ending Cash Balance at 03/31/2025

 Actual  Budget  Remaining % Remaining  Actual  Budget  Remaining % Remaining

 $    15,054.80  $    19,794.00  $      4,739.20  $     376,369.97  $     494,845.00  $     118,475.03 

-                      -   -                         -   
-                      -   -                         -   -                   -   

 $    15,054.80  $    19,794.00  $      4,739.20  $     376,369.97  $     494,845.00  $     118,475.03 

-                      -   22.00 200.00               178.00 89%

- 5,000.00          5,000.00 100% - 5,000.00            5,000.00 100%

-                         -               2,500.00            2,500.00 100%

-                         -   -                       -   

-               9,490.00 15,200.00            5,710.00 38%

            1,240.00 6,000.00            4,760.00 79%

-               3,000.00 12,000.00            9,000.00 75%

-                      -   -             13,730.00           33,200.00          19,470.00 59%

-                         -   -                         -   

-               3,540.50           10,000.00            6,459.50 65%

-                         -   600.00 600.00 100%

-   364.87             1,500.00            1,135.13 76%

-   985.38             2,500.00            1,514.62 61%

-                      -   -               4,890.75           14,600.00            9,709.25 67%

-                         -   -                         -   

          49,623.17         170,300.00        120,676.83 71%

- 4,700.00            4,700.00 100%

-                      -   -             49,623.17         175,000.00        125,376.83 72%

-                         -   -                         -   

-             32,956.01         125,920.00          92,963.99 74%

-             32,699.51         100,598.00          67,898.49 67%

-                      -   -             65,655.52         226,518.00        160,862.48 71%

-                         -   -                         -   

-             70,594.09           93,500.00          22,905.91 24%

-             12,520.53           13,000.00 479.47 4%

-                      -   -             83,114.62         106,500.00          23,385.38 22%

- 9,897.00          9,897.00 100% - 9,897.00            9,897.00 100%

- 250.00               250.00 100%

- 14,897.00        14,897.00 100%         217,036.06         573,665.00        356,628.94 62%

       15,054.80          4,897.00         159,333.91          (78,820.00)

       43,468.26         214,340.79 

     (30,000.00) -   

       15,054.80         159,333.91 

 $    28,523.06  $     373,674.70 

Contingency/Reserves SUBTOTAL SOBO, DISI, ADMIN, & CONTIGENCY

(See accompanying accountants' report) 
3 of 4



Salinas City Center Improvement Association
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Actual vs. Budget - Fiscal Year 2024-2025 - Cash Basis

For the Four Months Ended March 31, 2025

Income

   Assessments

   Grants
   Interest Earned

Total Income

Expenses

   Bank Service Charges

   Formation Costs Payback

   Insurance

   Professional Services

      Accounting

      Legal

      Other

   Total Professional Services

   Office

      Rent/CAM/Utilities

      Office Annual Cleaning

      Office Furnishings/Paint

      Computer / Internet

   Total Office

   Staff

      Payroll - Wages & Taxes

      Workers Comp Insurance 

   Total Staff

   SOBO

      Sidewalk Ops (Maintenance)

      Beautification/Order(Security)

   Total SOBO

   DISI

      District Identity

      Streetscape Improvements

   Total DISI

   Extra Budget Expenses

Collection Loss

Taxes

Total Expenses

Net Income

Cash Flow

Beg Balance FY 2023-24 Carryover

Reallocation of 2023-24 Carryover

Net Income FY 2024-25

Ending Cash Balance at 03/31/2025

 Actual  Budget  Remaining % Remaining  Actual  Budget  Remaining % Remaining

 $ - $ - $ - $     376,369.97  $ 494,845.00  $   118,475.03

-                     -   -                         -                      -               -   
-                     -   -                      -   -   

 $ - $ - $ - $     376,369.97  $ 494,845.00  $   118,475.03

-                      -   22.00            200.00              178.00 89%

-                         -           5,000.00           5,000.00 100%

-                         -           2,500.00           2,500.00 100%

-                         -   -                       -   

-               9,490.00       15,200.00           5,710.00 38%

-               1,240.00         6,000.00           4,760.00 79%

-               3,000.00       12,000.00           9,000.00 75%

-                       -   -             13,730.00       33,200.00         19,470.00 59%

-                         -   -                       -   

-               3,540.50       10,000.00           6,459.50 65%

-                         -              600.00              600.00 100%

-   364.87         1,500.00           1,135.13 76%

-   985.38         2,500.00           1,514.62 61%

-                       -   -               4,890.75       14,600.00           9,709.25 67%

-                         -   -                       -   

-   -           49,623.17     170,300.00       120,676.83 71%

-                         -           4,700.00           4,700.00 100%

-                       -   -             49,623.17     175,000.00       125,376.83 72%

-                         -   -                       -   

-                      -             32,956.01     125,920.00         92,963.99 74%

-                      -             32,699.51     100,598.00         67,898.49 67%

-                       -   -             65,655.52     226,518.00       160,862.48 71%

-                         -   -                       -   

         10,000.00 -             80,594.09       93,500.00         12,905.91 14%

36.42 -             12,556.95       13,000.00              443.05 3%

         10,036.42 -                      -             93,151.04     106,500.00         13,348.96 13%

-                         -           9,897.00           9,897.00 100%

-                         -              250.00              250.00 100%

         10,036.42 -                      -           227,072.48     573,665.00       346,592.52 60%

       (10,036.42) -           149,297.49      (78,820.00)

       148,098.01         362,438.80 

-                         -   

       (10,036.42)         149,297.49 

 $    138,061.59  $     511,736.29 

GRAND TOTALGrants Funds

(See accompanying accountants' report) 
4 of 4



Date
Transaction 

Type Num Name Memo/Description Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 214,340.79 

12/01/2024 Check 2985 Miguel Gutierrez December '24 Rent -720.00  213,620.79 

12/02/2024 Check 2988 Smith & Enright Landscaping Inc Inv# 45099 -7,670.00  205,950.79 

12/02/2024 Check 2986 Monterey Signs Inv#25687 -4,990.00  200,960.79 

12/02/2024 Check 2989 Allied Universal Security Services Inv#16432994 -2,285.04  198,675.75 

12/02/2024 Check 2987 Kap-Stone, Inc. Inv#6752 -2,000.00  196,675.75 

12/02/2024 Expense AT&T -132.10  196,543.65 

12/03/2024 Expense Go Daddy -47.99  196,495.66 

12/05/2024 Payroll Check DD Gregor Hamer Pay Period: 11/16/2024-11/30/2024 -2,635.84  193,859.82 

12/05/2024 Payroll Check DD Kevin A. Hayes Pay Period: 11/16/2024-11/30/2024 -1,296.29  192,563.53 

12/05/2024 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment -1,158.82  191,404.71 

12/06/2024 Expense Verizon Wireless -200.00  191,204.71 

12/18/2024 Expense Go Daddy -22.17  191,182.54 

12/19/2024 Check 2990 Kelly Productions Inv#88719,88720 -1,425.00  189,757.54 

12/19/2024 Check 2994 Jenna Hanson Inv: Oct, Nov & Dec-24 -8,766.75  180,990.79 

12/19/2024 Check 2991 Allied Universal Security Services Inv#16432994 -8,633.12  172,357.67 

12/19/2024 Check 2993 Smith & Enright Landscaping Inc Inv# 325,327 -7,585.01  164,772.66 

12/19/2024 Check 2992 Ottone & Leach LLP Inv#1059 -540.00  164,232.66 

12/20/2024 Payroll Check DD Gregor Hamer Pay Period: 12/01/2024-12/15/2024 -2,602.40  161,630.26 

12/20/2024 Payroll Check DD Kevin A. Hayes Pay Period: 12/01/2024-12/15/2024 -1,105.49  160,524.77 

12/20/2024 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment -1,096.82  159,427.95 

12/20/2024 Expense Go Daddy -35.88  159,392.07 

12/30/2024 Expense AT&T -132.10  159,259.97 

12/31/2024 Check Comerica Credit Card -1,406.28  157,853.69 

01/01/2025 Check 2995 Miguel Gutierrez January '25 Rent -720.00  157,133.69 

01/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Gregor Hamer Pay Period: 12/16/2024-12/31/2024 -2,615.15  154,518.54 

01/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Kevin A. Hayes Pay Period: 12/16/2024-12/31/2024 -1,439.22  153,079.32 

01/03/2025 Payroll Check DD Damian Ruiz Pay Period: 12/16/2024-12/31/2024 -1,059.45  152,019.87 

01/03/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment -1,669.31  150,350.56 

01/07/2025 Check 2997 Steinbruner Hill CPAs Inv#13680 -3,700.00  146,650.56 

01/07/2025 Check 2998 Allied Universal Security Services Inv#16519423,16583851 -2,950.56  143,700.00 

01/07/2025 Check 2996 Steinbruner Hill CPAs Inv#13785 -2,200.00  141,500.00 

01/07/2025 Check 2999 Kap-Stone, Inc. Inv#6763 -2,000.00  139,500.00 

01/07/2025 Check 3002 Laura Harris Consulting Inv #SaliC20241205 -500.00  139,000.00 

01/07/2025 Check 3003 Laura Harris Consulting Inv #SaliC20250105 -500.00  138,500.00 

01/07/2025 Expense Verizon Wireless pay off cell phone -168.35  138,331.65 

01/08/2025 Check 3004 The Christmas Light Pros Invoice Date 12.18.2024 -24,300.00  114,031.65 

01/13/2025 Journal Entry SH_013125 Assessments transferred from City of Salinas 376,369.97  490,401.62 

01/21/2025 Payroll Check DD Gregor Hamer Pay Period: 01/01/2025-01/15/2025 -2,615.14  487,786.48 

01/21/2025 Payroll Check DD Damian Ruiz Pay Period: 01/01/2025-01/15/2025 -1,205.44  486,581.04 

01/21/2025 Payroll Check DD Kevin A. Hayes Pay Period: 01/01/2025-01/15/2025 -1,170.28  485,410.76 

01/21/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment -1,617.81  483,792.95 

01/27/2025 Check 3005 Allied Universal Security Services Inv#16607388,16626360,16646867 -5,245.44  478,547.51 

01/27/2025 Check 3007 Steinbruner Hill CPAs Inv#13833 -1,100.00  477,447.51 

01/27/2025 Check 3006 Smith & Enright Landscaping Inc Inv# 599 -337.50  477,110.01 

01/28/2025 Expense AT&T -132.10  476,977.91 

01/31/2025 Check Comerica Credit Card -1,259.58  475,718.33 

02/01/2025 Check 3008 Miguel Gutierrez February '25 Rent -720.00  474,998.33 

02/01/2025 Journal Entry SH_020125 credit card software subscription credit 100.00  475,098.33 

02/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Gregor Hamer Pay Period: 01/16/2025-01/31/2025 -2,615.14  472,483.19 

02/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Kevin A. Hayes Pay Period: 01/16/2025-01/31/2025 -1,377.76  471,105.43 

02/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Damian Ruiz Pay Period: 01/16/2025-01/31/2025 -1,318.53  469,786.90 

02/05/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment -1,694.84  468,092.06 

02/06/2025 Expense Verizon Wireless cell phone -295.29  467,796.77 

Salinas City Center Improvement Association
Comerica Bank - Operating Account

November 30, 2024 - April 8, 2025

1 of 2



Date
Transaction 

Type Num Name Memo/Description Amount Balance

02/13/2025 Expense Comerica service charge -22.00  467,774.77 

02/19/2025 Check 3010 Edible Monterey Bay Inv 4886 -13,475.00  454,299.77 

02/19/2025 Check 3009 Monterey County Weekly Account Key#CSALC  Statement 12.31.24 -7,563.48  446,736.29 

02/19/2025 Check 3011 Allied Universal Security Services Inv#16676741,16712899,16731376 -5,563.44  441,172.85 

02/19/2025 Check 3013 Monterey Signs Inv#25888 -4,990.00  436,182.85 

02/19/2025 Check 3015 Steinbruner Hill CPAs Inv#13895,13894 -1,390.00  434,792.85 

02/19/2025 Check 3012 Ottone & Leach LLP Inv#1365 -220.00  434,572.85 

02/20/2025 Payroll Check DD Gregor Hamer Pay Period: 02/01/2025-02/15/2025 -2,615.15  431,957.70 

02/20/2025 Payroll Check DD Kevin A. Hayes Pay Period: 02/01/2025-02/15/2025 -1,362.31  430,595.39 

02/20/2025 Payroll Check DD Damian Ruiz Pay Period: 02/01/2025-02/15/2025 -1,116.11  429,479.28 

02/20/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment -1,577.03  427,902.25 

02/28/2025 Check eft Comerica Credit Card -1,356.71  426,545.54 

03/01/2025 Check 3014 Miguel Gutierrez March '25 Rent -720.00  425,825.54 

03/03/2025 Expense AT&T -132.10  425,693.44 

03/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Gregor Hamer Pay Period: 02/16/2025-02/28/2025 -2,615.15  423,078.29 

03/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Kevin A. Hayes Pay Period: 02/16/2025-02/28/2025 -1,138.53  421,939.76 

03/05/2025 Payroll Check DD Damian Ruiz Pay Period: 02/16/2025-02/28/2025 -1,016.01  420,923.75 

03/05/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment -1,421.61  419,502.14 

03/06/2025 Expense Verizon Wireless pay off cell phone -168.11  419,334.03 

03/10/2025 Check 3017 McMurray Electric Inv#5507 -11,834.32  407,499.71 

03/10/2025 Check 3020 Smith & Enright Landscaping Inc Inv# 562,779,780. -11,670.00  395,829.71 

03/10/2025 Check 3018 Allied Universal Security Services Inv#16753280,16782907,16823721 -5,672.72  390,156.99 

03/10/2025 Check 3021 Jenna Hanson Inv: Jan/Feb 2025 -4,680.00  385,476.99 

03/10/2025 Check 3022 Laura Harris Consulting Inv #SaliC20250305 -2,000.00  383,476.99 

03/10/2025 Check 3016 Ottone & Leach LLP Inv#1393 -480.00  382,996.99 

03/10/2025 Check 3019 Monterey Signs Inv#26092 -136.56  382,860.43 

03/12/2025 Transfer transfer from general acct to CD -175,000.00  207,860.43 

03/12/2025 Deposit from Salinas Valley Health for banner 2,000.00  209,860.43 

03/14/2025 Check 3024 Allied Universal Security Services Inv#16553088 -2,196.25  207,664.18 

03/14/2025 Check 3023 Salinas Valley Chamber of Commerce Inv#18774 -450.00  207,214.18 

03/20/2025 Payroll Check DD Gregor Hamer Pay Period: 03/01/2025-03/15/2025 -2,615.14  204,599.04 

03/20/2025 Payroll Check DD Kevin A. Hayes Pay Period: 03/01/2025-03/15/2025 -1,362.31  203,236.73 

03/20/2025 Payroll Check DD Damian Ruiz Pay Period: 03/01/2025-03/15/2025 -1,118.71  202,118.02 

03/20/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment -1,504.82  200,613.20 

03/31/2025 Check 3029 Steinbruner Hill CPAs Inv#13955 -1,100.00  199,513.20 

03/31/2025 Expense Comerica Credit Card -706.40  198,806.80 

03/31/2025 Expense AT&T -132.10  198,674.70 

04/01/2025 Check 3028 Smith & Enright Landscaping Inc Inv# 561,1026,1027. -11,610.00  187,064.70 

04/01/2025 Check 3026 Allied Universal Security Services Inv#16553088,16841440,16860326,16890214 -7,759.69  179,305.01 

04/01/2025 Check 3027 The Christmas Light Pros Invoice Date 03.21.2025 -4,800.00  174,505.01 

04/01/2025 Check 3025 Miguel Gutierrez April '25 Rent -720.00  173,785.01 

04/04/2025 Payroll Check DD Gregor Hamer Pay Period: 03/16/2025-03/31/2025 -2,615.15  171,169.86 

04/04/2025 Payroll Check DD Kevin A. Hayes Pay Period: 03/16/2025-03/31/2025 -1,321.15  169,848.71 

04/04/2025 Payroll Check DD Damian Ruiz Pay Period: 03/16/2025-03/31/2025 -1,215.35  168,633.36 

04/04/2025 Tax Payment QuickBooks Payroll Tax Payment -1,510.03  167,123.33 

Total for 1000 Checking - Operating Acct -$      47,217.46  $      167,123.33 

2 of 2



Date
Transaction 

Type Num Name Memo/Description Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 148,098.01 

12/19/2024 Check 1027 Quinn Company Inv#FINA384406 36.42  148,061.59 

1/27/2025 Check 1028 United Way Monterey County Mural sponsorship 10,000.00  138,061.59 

Total for 1050 Checking - Grants $  10,036.42   $  138,061.59 

Salinas City Center Improvement Association
Comerica Bank - Grants Account

November 30, 2024 - April 8, 2025



 

SALINAS CITY CENTER IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION 
Board of Directors Minutes​

Thursday, April 8th, 2025 at 10:00am​
Makerspace Room @ United Way Monterey County 

232 Monterey St, Salinas, CA 93901 
 

Minutes 
 

Board President Audrey Wardwell P 

Board Vice President Amy Salmina P 

Board Treasurer Greg Piini P 

Board Secretary Katy Castagna P 

Board Member Frank Saunders P 

Board Member Jay DeSerpa A 

Board Member Ruth Rodriguez A 

Board Member Steve Ish P 

Board Member Jason Retterer P 

Board Member Larry Bussard P 

Board Member Peter Kasavan P 

Board Member Tom Bennett P 

Board Member Willette Jones P 

District Coordinator Greg Hamer P 

Legal Counsel Matt Ottone A 

 
Discussion Action 
Call to Order - 10:01AM  

Public Comment None 
Consent Agenda 
Motion to adopt Minutes & Financials.  
 

Motion to table 
Greg Piini (M) 
Tom Bennett(S) 
No Public Comment​
11 Aye 
0 Nay 
Motion Passes 

Reports 
I.​ Report from President - Please review bylaw updates for 

future vote. 
II.​ Report from Treasurer - N/A 

III.​ Report from District Coordinator - email annual report edits 
to GH.  GH will send out a red-line doc for review. 

None 

Updates from Ad-Hoc Committees 
I.​ DISI 

II.​ SOBO 
III.​ LUC 

None 



 

SALINAS CITY CENTER IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION 
Board of Directors Minutes​

Thursday, April 8th, 2025 at 10:00am​
Makerspace Room @ United Way Monterey County 

232 Monterey St, Salinas, CA 93901 
 

Action Items 

I.​ Approve 2024 SCCIA Annual Report. 

II.​ Adop CPI increase on SCCIA Assessments. 

 

Set for a special meeting on 4/24/2025. 

Motion to Table.​
Tom Bennett (M)​
Amy Salmina (S) 
No Public Comment 
11 Aye 
0 Nay 
Motion Passes 

Meeting Adjourned 11:00 None 
 



 

SALINAS CITY CENTER IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION 
Board of Directors Minutes​

Thursday, April 24th, 2025 at 10:00am​
Makerspace Room @ United Way Monterey County 

232 Monterey St, Salinas, CA 93901 
 

Minutes 
 

Board President Audrey Wardwell P 

Board Vice President Amy Salmina A 

Board Treasurer Greg Piini P 

Board Secretary Katy Castagna P 

Board Member Frank Saunders P 

Board Member Jay DeSerpa A 

Board Member Ruth Rodriguez A 

Board Member Steve Ish P 

Board Member Jason Retterer A 

Board Member Larry Bussard P 

Board Member Peter Kasavan A 

Board Member Tom Bennett A 

Board Member Willette Jones P 

District Coordinator Greg Hamer P 

Legal Counsel Matt Ottone A 

 
Discussion Action 
Call to Order - 10:11  
Guests 
Wes White, Catherine Kobrinsky 
Public Comment 
Wes White spoke about homelessness. 

None 

Action Items 

I.​ Approve 2024 SCCIA Annual Report. 

II.​ Adop CPI increase on SCCIA Assessments. 

 

GP-Increase is for next fiscal year.  CA CPI from February. 

Approximately $14K increase in budget across all SCCIA 

properties.  This is the 3rd increase since SCCIA was founded. 

Motion Item I.​
Frank Saunders (M)​
Katy Castagna (S) 
No Public Comment 
7 Aye 
0 Nay 
Motion Passes 
Motion Item II. 
Greg Piini (M)​
Frank Saunders (S) 
No Public Comment 
7 Aye 
0 Nay 

Meeting Adjourned 10:30 None 
 



Master Calendar

Start Date Event Name By Event Organizer Flyer gCalendar

5/3/2025 Open House By First Mayor's House gCalendar

5/3/2025 Open House By Monterey & Salinas Valley Railroad Museum gCalendar

5/3/2025 Salinas Farmers Market By Oldtown Salinas Foundation gCalendar

5/3/2025 The Weston Collective’s 2025 Scholarship Awards Ceremony By National Steinbeck Center Flyer gCalendar

5/3/2025 Little Red Hen By Ariel Theatrical gCalendar

5/6/2025 FOSPL Bookshop 1/2 OFF Sales By Friends of the Salinas Public Library gCalendar

5/6/2025 Pub Run By Brew-N-Krew gCalendar

5/7/2025 Workshop for the Historic Resources Survey By City of Salinas Flyer gCalendar

5/8/2025 STORYTIME JAMBOREE By John Steinbeck Library gCalendar

5/8/2025 Comedy Open Mic By Live @ Heirloom Pizza Flyer gCalendar

5/9/2025 Open Mic By The Beerded Bean gCalendar

5/9/2025 Gala By YOSAL Flyer gCalendar

5/9/2025 MADREDITA - QUERIDA NUEVO TECALITLAN MARIACHI FEMENIL By Fox Theater Flyer gCalendar

5/9/2025 6 Year Anniversary By XL Public House Flyer gCalendar

5/9/2025 Imagine a Dragon By Ariel Theatrical gCalendar

5/10/2025 Salinas Farmers Market By Oldtown Salinas Foundation gCalendar

5/10/2025 Metalachi Mother's Day! By Live @ Heirloom Pizza Flyer gCalendar

5/10/2025 Special Remembrance Event Honoring Company C, 194th Tank Battalion By Hometown HeroesFlyer gCalendar

5/10/2025 Imagine a Dragon By Ariel Theatrical gCalendar

5/11/2025 La Comedia Perfecta By Fox Theater Flyer gCalendar

5/12/2025 Monday Night Karaoke By Live @ Heirloom Pizza gCalendar

5/13/2025 Pub Run By Brew-N-Krew gCalendar

5/15/2025 STORYTIME JAMBOREE By John Steinbeck Library gCalendar

5/15/2025 Trivia Nights - Star Wars By XL Public House gCalendar

5/15/2025 Comedy Open Mic By Live @ Heirloom Pizza Flyer gCalendar

5/15/2025 Imagine a Dragon By Ariel Theatrical gCalendar

5/16/2025 Open Mic By The Beerded Bean gCalendar

5/16/2025 Valgur By Live @ Heirloom Pizza Flyer gCalendar

5/16/2025 MIKE SALAZAR By Fox Theater Flyer gCalendar

5/16/2025 Imagine a Dragon By Ariel Theatrical gCalendar

5/17/2025 Salinas Farmers Market By Oldtown Salinas Foundation gCalendar

5/17/2025 Tulengua + Gabi Bravo & Ruca Records By Live @ Heirloom Pizza Flyer gCalendar

5/17/2025 THE BEST IN LIVE METAL ROCK By Fox Theater Flyer gCalendar

5/17/2025 Author Night- Iris Jamahl Dunkle By National Steinbeck Center Flyer gCalendar

5/17/2025 Imagine a Dragon By Ariel Theatrical gCalendar

5/18/2025 The Collectors Choice Event By Salinas Valley Art Gallery gCalendar

5/20/2025 MAKE & EXPLORE By John Steinbeck Library gCalendar

5/20/2025 Pub Run By Brew-N-Krew gCalendar

5/22/2025 STORYTIME JAMBOREE By John Steinbeck Library gCalendar

5/22/2025 Strawberry Girls By Live @ Heirloom Pizza gCalendar

5/22/2025 Comedy Open Mic By Live @ Heirloom Pizza Flyer gCalendar

5/23/2025 Open Mic By The Beerded Bean gCalendar

http://Link
http://Flyer
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Event Name by Event Organizer&details=Notes&dates=Start DateTStart Time/End DateTEnd Time&location=Location
https://www.firstmayorshouse.org/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Open House by First Mayor's House&details=&dates=20250503T100000/20250503T160000&location=First Mayor's House
https://www.msvrr.org/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Open House by Monterey & Salinas Valley Railroad Museum&details=&dates=20250503T100000/20250504T160000&location=Historical Railway Express Agency
https://www.oldtownsalinasfoundation.org/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Salinas Farmers Market by Oldtown Salinas Foundation&details=&dates=20250503T090000/20250503T140000&location=300 Block
https://steinbeck.org/event/the-weston-collectives-2025-scholarship-awards-ceremony/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VbLN7VLCcfIEXhR4pB8ViRrfftf9Ok0Z/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=The Weston Collective’s 2025 Scholarship Awards Ceremony by National Steinbeck Center&details=&dates=20250503/20250503&location=
https://www.arieltheatrical.org/programs/little-red-hen-2025/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Little Red Hen by Ariel Theatrical&details=&dates=20250503/20250503&location=
https://www.friendsofthesalinaspubliclibrary.org/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=FOSPL Bookshop 1/2 OFF Sales by Friends of the Salinas Public Library&details=&dates=20250506/20250508&location=John Steinbeck Library
https://www.instagram.com/brewandcrewsalinas/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Pub Run by Brew-N-Krew&details=&dates=20250506T183000/20250506T193000&location=155 Main St
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1W4foED3jp2HbtaBMqGQD9rHYP0rWNdp2/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Workshop for the Historic Resources Survey by City of Salinas&details=&dates=20250507T180000/20250507T200000&location=City Hall Rotunda
https://salinaspubliclibrary.org/calendar
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=STORYTIME JAMBOREE by John Steinbeck Library&details=&dates=20250508T160000/20250508T163000&location=John Steinbeck Library
https://heirloompizzapie.com/salinas/live/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TzwqyoBGAv9wEZdCBQQTlRFLPX72fg2W/view?usp=sharing
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Comedy Open Mic by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250508T180000/20250508T200000&location=344 Main St
https://www.instagram.com/thebeerdedbean/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Open Mic by The Beerded Bean&details=&dates=20250509/20250509&location=The Beerded Bean
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xQEgR-SccVeAQfJR3_A_fY2gJuH2xhpW/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Gala by YOSAL&details=&dates=20250509/20250509&location=150 Main St
https://www.foxtheatersalinas.com/new-page
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UWTezqRdPGpNr8jJiBYjSRwgNu54L9bf/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=MADREDITA - QUERIDA NUEVO TECALITLAN MARIACHI FEMENIL by Fox Theater&details=&dates=20250509/20250509&location=
https://www.instagram.com/xlpublichouse/p/DJEJD6mx_or/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Vr3CQOcw-2gg2ZGeL_xrJHQtm_CJF2ex/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=6 Year Anniversary by XL Public House&details=&dates=20250509/20250509&location=127 Main St
https://www.arieltheatrical.org/programs/imagine-a-dragon-2025/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Imagine a Dragon by Ariel Theatrical&details=&dates=20250509/20250509&location=
https://www.oldtownsalinasfoundation.org/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Salinas Farmers Market by Oldtown Salinas Foundation&details=&dates=20250510T090000/20250510T140000&location=300 Block
https://heirloompizzapie.com/salinas/event/metalachi-mothers-day-doors-at-8pm-25/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1U8GCLnU6xlW2P28LU7GX0w1fBVoSZOUb/view?usp=sharing
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Metalachi Mother's Day! by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250510T200000/20250510T230000&location=344 Main St
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1W3zMc3dlEGOSyw49TYYEdom0DJ-sWLV6/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Special Remembrance Event Honoring Company C, 194th Tank Battalion by Hometown Heroes&details=&dates=20250510/20250510&location=Salinas Arch
https://www.arieltheatrical.org/programs/imagine-a-dragon-2025/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Imagine a Dragon by Ariel Theatrical&details=&dates=20250510/20250510&location=
https://www.foxtheatersalinas.com/new-page
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Ucnoq4_tX3-tndr88k-Y6cfLdEIUdiz8/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=La Comedia Perfecta by Fox Theater&details=&dates=20250511/20250511&location=
https://heirloompizzapie.com/salinas/live/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Monday Night Karaoke by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250512T170000/20250512T200000&location=344 Main St
https://www.instagram.com/brewandcrewsalinas/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Pub Run by Brew-N-Krew&details=&dates=20250513T183000/20250513T193000&location=155 Main St
https://salinaspubliclibrary.org/calendar
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=STORYTIME JAMBOREE by John Steinbeck Library&details=&dates=20250515T160000/20250515T163000&location=John Steinbeck Library
https://www.instagram.com/p/DHmRoFly6Q_/?img_index=1
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Trivia Nights - Star Wars by XL Public House&details=&dates=20250515/20250515&location=127 Main St
https://heirloompizzapie.com/salinas/live/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TzwqyoBGAv9wEZdCBQQTlRFLPX72fg2W/view?usp=sharing
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Comedy Open Mic by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250515T180000/20250515T200000&location=344 Main St
https://www.arieltheatrical.org/programs/imagine-a-dragon-2025/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Imagine a Dragon by Ariel Theatrical&details=&dates=20250515/20250515&location=
https://www.instagram.com/thebeerdedbean/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Open Mic by The Beerded Bean&details=&dates=20250516/20250516&location=The Beerded Bean
https://heirloompizzapie.com/salinas/event/valgur-back-by-popular-demand/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1U9D9hoEjppkPcue1MZP4bu0CGbBIcWpH/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Valgur by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250516T200000/20250516T230000&location=344 Main St
https://www.foxtheatersalinas.com/new-page
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Ud47CcWOfoYn6EmYfLZwyjH8ZR7kC2om/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=MIKE SALAZAR by Fox Theater&details=&dates=20250516/20250516&location=
https://www.arieltheatrical.org/programs/imagine-a-dragon-2025/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Imagine a Dragon by Ariel Theatrical&details=&dates=20250516/20250516&location=
https://www.oldtownsalinasfoundation.org/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Salinas Farmers Market by Oldtown Salinas Foundation&details=&dates=20250517T090000/20250517T140000&location=300 Block
https://heirloompizzapie.com/salinas/event/tulengua-gabi-bravo-ruca-records/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UBgn60Ok4Ui7wNw1xBaOxxBheCYt81Rn/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Tulengua + Gabi Bravo & Ruca Records by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250517T200000/20250517T233000&location=344 Main St
https://www.foxtheatersalinas.com/new-page
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UjuhJxq3qGZYEHvoj5dYZz5WSeZje8bw/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=THE BEST IN LIVE METAL ROCK by Fox Theater&details=&dates=20250517/20250517&location=
https://steinbeck.org/event/author-night-iris-jamahl-dunkle/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Vhg3DoyRbebFJzBckL1RKCvb4ixpwlP3/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Author Night- Iris Jamahl Dunkle by National Steinbeck Center&details=&dates=20250517/20250517&location=
https://www.arieltheatrical.org/programs/imagine-a-dragon-2025/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Imagine a Dragon by Ariel Theatrical&details=&dates=20250517/20250517&location=
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=The Collectors Choice Event by Salinas Valley Art Gallery&details=&dates=20250518T130000/20250518T150000&location=
https://salinaspubliclibrary.org/calendar
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=MAKE & EXPLORE by John Steinbeck Library&details=&dates=20250520T150000/20250520T153000&location=John Steinbeck Library
https://www.instagram.com/brewandcrewsalinas/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Pub Run by Brew-N-Krew&details=&dates=20250520T183000/20250520T193000&location=155 Main St
https://salinaspubliclibrary.org/calendar
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=STORYTIME JAMBOREE by John Steinbeck Library&details=&dates=20250522T160000/20250522T163000&location=John Steinbeck Library
https://heirloompizzapie.com/salinas/event/strawberry-girls-first-hometown-show-in-8years-doors-8pm/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Strawberry Girls by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250522T200000/20250522T220000&location=344 Main St
https://heirloompizzapie.com/salinas/live/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TzwqyoBGAv9wEZdCBQQTlRFLPX72fg2W/view?usp=sharing
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Comedy Open Mic by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250522T180000/20250522T200000&location=344 Main St
https://www.instagram.com/thebeerdedbean/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Open Mic by The Beerded Bean&details=&dates=20250523/20250523&location=The Beerded Bean


Master Calendar

Start Date Event Name By Event Organizer Flyer gCalendar

5/23/2025 Soul Sign By Live @ Heirloom Pizza gCalendar

5/23/2025 MALO - Richard bean & TIERRA “THE LEGACY CONTINUES” By Fox Theater Flyer gCalendar

5/24/2025 Salinas Farmers Market By Oldtown Salinas Foundation gCalendar

5/24/2025 “THE MAGIC OF MOTOWN” By Fox Theater Flyer gCalendar

5/26/2025 Monday Night Karaoke By Live @ Heirloom Pizza gCalendar

5/27/2025 Pub Run By Brew-N-Krew gCalendar

5/28/2025 CRAFTIVITY FOR TEENS By John Steinbeck Library gCalendar

5/29/2025 STORYTIME JAMBOREE By John Steinbeck Library gCalendar

5/29/2025 Trivia Nights By XL Public House gCalendar

5/29/2025 Comedy Open Mic By Live @ Heirloom Pizza Flyer gCalendar

5/30/2025 Open Mic By The Beerded Bean gCalendar

5/30/2025 Rasquache Liberation Front : Record Release Party! By Live @ Heirloom Pizza Flyer gCalendar

5/30/2025 MOCEDADES By Fox Theater Flyer gCalendar

5/31/2025 Salinas Farmers Market By Oldtown Salinas Foundation gCalendar

5/31/2025 Placate, Warcorpse & Mercy Mine By Live @ Heirloom Pizza Flyer gCalendar

5/31/2025 Comedy Night By XL Public House Flyer gCalendar

6/3/2025 Pub Run By Brew-N-Krew gCalendar

6/5/2025 STORYTIME JAMBOREE By John Steinbeck Library gCalendar

6/5/2025 Comedy Open Mic By Live @ Heirloom Pizza Flyer gCalendar

6/6/2025 Open Mic By The Beerded Bean gCalendar

6/7/2025 Book Depot Saturday Sales By Friends of the Salinas Public Library gCalendar

6/7/2025 Open House By First Mayor's House gCalendar

6/7/2025 Open House By Monterey & Salinas Valley Railroad Museum gCalendar

6/7/2025 Salinas Farmers Market By Oldtown Salinas Foundation gCalendar

6/7/2025 60 East By Live @ Heirloom Pizza gCalendar

http://Link
http://Flyer
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Event Name by Event Organizer&details=Notes&dates=Start DateTStart Time/End DateTEnd Time&location=Location
https://heirloompizzapie.com/salinas/event/soul-sign-heavy-melodic-rock/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Soul Sign by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250523T200000/20250523T230000&location=344 Main St
https://www.foxtheatersalinas.com/new-page
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UnL_hoQwm_yRgKcWQL168VnY6PmcmTv8/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=MALO - Richard bean & TIERRA “THE LEGACY CONTINUES” by Fox Theater&details=&dates=20250523/20250523&location=
https://www.oldtownsalinasfoundation.org/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Salinas Farmers Market by Oldtown Salinas Foundation&details=&dates=20250524T090000/20250524T140000&location=300 Block
https://www.foxtheatersalinas.com/new-page
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UnQ0oNs303NnsmJOLyRsbOscBNidJB89/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=“THE MAGIC OF MOTOWN” by Fox Theater&details=&dates=20250524/20250524&location=
https://heirloompizzapie.com/salinas/live/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Monday Night Karaoke by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250526T170000/20250526T200000&location=344 Main St
https://www.instagram.com/brewandcrewsalinas/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Pub Run by Brew-N-Krew&details=&dates=20250527T183000/20250527T193000&location=155 Main St
https://salinaspubliclibrary.org/calendar
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=CRAFTIVITY FOR TEENS by John Steinbeck Library&details=&dates=20250528T153000/20250528T170000&location=John Steinbeck Library
https://salinaspubliclibrary.org/calendar
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=STORYTIME JAMBOREE by John Steinbeck Library&details=&dates=20250529T160000/20250529T163000&location=John Steinbeck Library
https://www.instagram.com/p/DHmRoFly6Q_/?img_index=1
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Trivia Nights by XL Public House&details=&dates=20250529/20250529&location=127 Main St
https://heirloompizzapie.com/salinas/live/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TzwqyoBGAv9wEZdCBQQTlRFLPX72fg2W/view?usp=sharing
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Comedy Open Mic by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250529T180000/20250529T200000&location=344 Main St
https://www.instagram.com/thebeerdedbean/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Open Mic by The Beerded Bean&details=&dates=20250530/20250530&location=The Beerded Bean
https://heirloompizzapie.com/salinas/event/rasquache-liberation-front-record-release-party/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UEDhZ8EczEnxtLlohAkT2g-p1B2M3Vy2/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Rasquache Liberation Front : Record Release Party! by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250530T200000/20250530T230000&location=344 Main St
https://www.foxtheatersalinas.com/new-page
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Uvq6AEUOEBYuEHjfaE53QKGMQcHBrQpc/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=MOCEDADES by Fox Theater&details=&dates=20250530/20250530&location=
https://www.oldtownsalinasfoundation.org/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Salinas Farmers Market by Oldtown Salinas Foundation&details=&dates=20250531T090000/20250531T140000&location=300 Block
https://heirloompizzapie.com/salinas/event/placate-warcorpse-mercy-mine/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1UR4m72dWmnXBcVoyQDlhxuVf0vBn1Jvk/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Placate, Warcorpse & Mercy Mine by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250531T200000/20250531T223000&location=344 Main St
https://www.instagram.com/reel/DJA4sPBJymU/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1VsPjIZ4UT8qEOwowI7VkM-klrRKjAIVr/view?usp=drive_link
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Comedy Night by XL Public House&details=&dates=20250531/20250531&location=127 Main St
https://www.instagram.com/brewandcrewsalinas/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Pub Run by Brew-N-Krew&details=&dates=20250603T183000/20250603T193000&location=155 Main St
https://salinaspubliclibrary.org/calendar
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=STORYTIME JAMBOREE by John Steinbeck Library&details=&dates=20250605T160000/20250605T163000&location=John Steinbeck Library
https://heirloompizzapie.com/salinas/live/
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1TzwqyoBGAv9wEZdCBQQTlRFLPX72fg2W/view?usp=sharing
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Comedy Open Mic by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250605T180000/20250605T200000&location=344 Main St
https://www.instagram.com/thebeerdedbean/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Open Mic by The Beerded Bean&details=&dates=20250606/20250606&location=The Beerded Bean
https://www.friendsofthesalinaspubliclibrary.org/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Book Depot Saturday Sales by Friends of the Salinas Public Library&details=&dates=20250607T090000/20250607T140000&location=Train Depot
https://www.firstmayorshouse.org/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Open House by First Mayor's House&details=&dates=20250607T100000/20250607T160000&location=First Mayor's House
https://www.msvrr.org/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Open House by Monterey & Salinas Valley Railroad Museum&details=&dates=20250607T100000/20250601T160000&location=Historical Railway Express Agency
https://www.oldtownsalinasfoundation.org/
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=Salinas Farmers Market by Oldtown Salinas Foundation&details=&dates=20250607T090000/20250607T140000&location=300 Block
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/render?action=TEMPLATE&text=60 East by Live @ Heirloom Pizza&details=&dates=20250607/20250607&location=


Times Vehicle Seen Vehicle Qty State Qty Pct Vehicle Qty Pct Date Time of Day Qty Cars seen >=5 Times

Total Vehicles

Unique Vehicles

Unique States

Unique Survey Dates

Vehicles seen >=5 times.

Survey Time of Day Average

5 Vehicle#77 12 us-ca 1470 98.00% Big Truck 13 0.87% 2024-11-01 9:34:06 AM 104 17 15.04%
Vehicle#39 11 us-wa 4 0.27% Motorcycle 1 0.07% 2024-10-31 10:27:14 AM 94 13 11.50%

1500 Vehicle#46 11 us-nm 1 0.07% Pickup Truck 160 10.67% 2024-10-18 9:50:57 AM 99 16 14.16%
Vehicle#48 10 us-or 2 0.13% Sedan 998 66.53% 2024-10-17 10:30:00 AM 92 17 15.04%

1109 Vehicle#51 10 us-fl 3 0.20% SUV 156 10.40% 2024-10-16 12:31:13 PM 100 20 17.70%
Vehicle#66 10 us-co 4 0.27% Unknown 119 7.93% 2024-10-04 9:40:44 AM 106 16 14.16%

15 Vehicle#70 10 us-tx 3 0.20% Van 53 3.53% 2024-10-02 11:46:47 AM 97 16 14.16%
Vehicle#79 10 us-nv 2 0.13% 2024-10-01 1:03:38 PM 109 12 10.62%

16 Vehicle#209 10 us-az 2 0.13% 2024-09-30 10:19:25 AM 100 21 18.58%
Vehicle#40 9 us-mt 1 0.07% 2024-09-27 9:06:50 AM 102 15 13.27%

34 Vehicle(s) Vehicle#52 9 us-va 2 0.13% 2024-09-26 11:09:16 AM 98 11 9.73%
Vehicle#142 9 us-ga 1 0.07% 2024-09-25 9:58:46 AM 96 19 16.81%

11:08:49 AM Vehicle#362 9 us-sd 1 0.07% 2024-09-24 12:46:06 PM 99 16 14.16%
Vehicle#28 8 us-ct 2 0.13% 2024-09-23 1:35:55 PM 72 15 13.27%
Vehicle#56 8 us-oh 1 0.07% 2024-09-18 12:00:00 PM 42 11 9.73%
Vehicle#141 8 us-ia 1 0.07% 2024-09-17 12:00:00 PM 74 9 7.96%
Vehicle#147 8 0 0 0.00%
Vehicle#166 8 0 0 0.00%
Vehicle#38 7 0 0 0.00%
Vehicle#190 7 0 0 0.00%
Vehicle#1 6 0 0 0.00%
Vehicle#2 6 0 0 0.00%
Vehicle#102 6 0 0 0.00%
Vehicle#201 6 0 0 0.00%
Vehicle#258 6 0 0 0.00%

0 0 0.00%



Vehicle#77 Vehicle#39 Vehicle#46 Vehicle#48 Vehicle#51 Vehicle#66 Vehicle#70 Vehicle#79 Vehicle#40 Vehicle#52 Vehicle#28Vehicle#209 Vehicle#142Vehicle#362

75.00% 68.75% 68.75% 62.50% 62.50% 62.50% 62.50% 62.50% 62.50% 56.25% 56.25% 56.25% 56.25% 50.00%
2024-11-01 2024-11-01 2024-11-01 2024-10-31 2024-11-01 2024-10-31 2024-11-01 2024-11-01 2024-11-01 2024-11-01 2024-10-31 2024-11-01 2024-11-01 2024-10-31
2024-10-31 2024-10-18 2024-10-18 2024-10-18 2024-10-31 2024-10-18 2024-10-31 2024-10-18 2024-10-31 2024-10-16 2024-10-17 2024-10-31 2024-10-31 2024-10-17
2024-10-18 2024-10-16 2024-10-16 2024-10-17 2024-10-17 2024-10-17 2024-10-18 2024-10-17 2024-10-17 2024-10-02 2024-09-30 2024-10-18 2024-10-18 2024-10-16
2024-10-17 2024-10-04 2024-10-04 2024-10-02 2024-10-16 2024-10-16 2024-10-17 2024-10-04 2024-10-16 2024-10-01 2024-09-27 2024-10-17 2024-10-17 2024-09-30
2024-10-04 2024-10-02 2024-10-02 2024-10-01 2024-10-02 2024-10-02 2024-10-04 2024-10-02 2024-10-04 2024-09-30 2024-09-26 2024-10-04 2024-10-04 2024-09-26
2024-10-02 2024-09-30 2024-10-01 2024-09-30 2024-09-30 2024-10-01 2024-10-02 2024-10-01 2024-10-02 2024-09-26 2024-09-25 2024-09-30 2024-10-01 2024-09-25
2024-10-01 2024-09-25 2024-09-30 2024-09-27 2024-09-27 2024-09-30 2024-09-30 2024-09-30 2024-09-30 2024-09-24 2024-09-24 2024-09-27 2024-09-30 2024-09-24
2024-09-30 2024-09-24 2024-09-27 2024-09-25 2024-09-26 2024-09-27 2024-09-25 2024-09-25 2024-09-27 2024-09-23 2024-09-23 2024-09-25 2024-09-27 2024-09-23
2024-09-27 2024-09-23 2024-09-25 2024-09-23 2024-09-23 2024-09-24 2024-09-24 2024-09-24 2024-09-25 2024-09-17 2024-09-18 2024-09-18 2024-09-26
2024-09-25 2024-09-18 2024-09-23 2024-09-17 2024-09-17 2024-09-23 2024-09-23 2024-09-17 2024-09-24
2024-09-24 2024-09-17 2024-09-18
2024-09-17



Vehicle#56 Vehicle#38 Vehicle#1 Vehicle#2 Vehicle#258Vehicle#141Vehicle#147Vehicle#166 Vehicle#190 Vehicle#102Vehicle#201

50.00% 50.00% 50.00% 50.00% 43.75% 43.75% 37.50% 37.50% 37.50% 37.50% 37.50%
2024-10-16 2024-11-01 2024-11-01 2024-10-18 2024-10-17 2024-11-01 2024-11-01 2024-10-02 2024-11-01 2024-10-16 2024-11-01
2024-10-04 2024-10-31 2024-10-31 2024-10-17 2024-10-16 2024-10-17 2024-10-31 2024-09-26 2024-09-27 2024-10-04 2024-10-16
2024-10-02 2024-10-18 2024-10-18 2024-10-16 2024-10-04 2024-10-16 2024-10-16 2024-09-25 2024-09-25 2024-10-02 2024-10-04
2024-09-30 2024-10-17 2024-10-17 2024-10-04 2024-10-01 2024-10-04 2024-09-23 2024-09-24 2024-09-24 2024-09-26 2024-09-30
2024-09-27 2024-10-16 2024-10-04 2024-10-01 2024-09-27 2024-09-30 2024-09-18 2024-09-23 2024-09-18 2024-09-25 2024-09-27
2024-09-25 2024-09-26 2024-09-30 2024-09-30 2024-09-26 2024-09-27 2024-09-17 2024-09-17 2024-09-17 2024-09-24 2024-09-25
2024-09-23 2024-09-25 2024-09-27 2024-09-24 2024-09-23 2024-09-24
2024-09-18 2024-09-18 2024-09-18 2024-09-18





Priority Count Problem Definition Count
P1 81 MED **Not Defined** 78
P2 77 415 Peace Disturbance 59
P3 273 911 911 Hang Up 49
P4 129 126 **Not Defined** 39
P5 14 FUP Follow Up 23
P6 3 PK Parking Problem 23
P7 1 SP Suspicious Person 19
P8 1 AL459 Burglary Alarm 17
P9 16 WLF Check Welfare 13

242 Assault / Battery 13
Code 27 **Not Defined** 13
LOI Loitering 11
SS **Not Defined** 10
TS Traffic Stop 10
128 **Not Defined** 8
647F Intoxicated 7
594 Malicious Mischief 7
132 **Not Defined** 7
314 Indecent Exposure 6
MISC PATROL **Not Defined** 6
111 **Not Defined** 6
HAZ Hazard In Road 5
ASC Assist Citizen 5
LM Loud Music 5
FLG Flagdown 4



ID Case Units Priority Problem Definition Agency number street suffix city date time AM/PM
240102-0344 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 1/2/2024 10:36:39 AM
240102-0730 2X8 P4 JUV Juvenile Problem LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 1/2/2024 3:09:24 PM
240104-1053 2S18 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 1/4/2024 7:41:14 PM
240106-0052 2S20, 2S21, 2Z6, 2Z9 P3 314 Indecent Exposure LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 1/6/2024 1:25:45 AM
240110-0673 2L7, 2L8, 2L9 P3 LOI Loitering LAW 221 Main St SALINAS 1/10/2024 2:55:09 PM
240112-0972 24-010351 2R2, 2S18, 2X11A, 2X12, 2X5, 2X7 P2 415W Fight w/ Weapons LAW 221 MAIN ST SALINAS 1/12/2024 7:07:44 PM
240112-0976 P2 417 Brandishing LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 1/12/2024 7:08:07 PM
240114-0095 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 201 MAIN ST SALINAS 1/14/2024 2:35:03 AM
240118-0309 2L8 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 270 Main St SALINAS 1/18/2024 9:55:07 AM
240118-0870 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 247 Main St SALINAS 1/18/2024 4:31:45 PM
240122-0898 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 1/22/2024 3:58:03 PM
240124-1173 SPD5 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 217 Main St SALINAS 1/24/2024 8:55:02 PM
240125-0714 2L8, 2L9 P3 WLF Check Welfare LAW 228 Main St SALINAS 1/25/2024 2:07:27 PM
240125-0805 2L8 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 228 Main St SALINAS 1/25/2024 3:11:39 PM
240127-0031 2Z8, 2Z9 P2 242 Assault / Battery LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 1/27/2024 12:49:10 AM
240128-0090 SPD4 P2 DUI 23152 LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 1/28/2024 2:00:41 AM
240131-0155 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 262 Main St SALINAS 1/31/2024 7:09:48 AM
240201-1179 2X7 P3 WLF Check Welfare LAW 242 Main St SALINAS 2/1/2024 7:22:19 PM
240206-0074 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 2/6/2024 3:43:48 AM
240206-1207 24-020152 2X7, 2X8, 2X9 P3 WLF Check Welfare LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 2/6/2024 8:03:42 PM
240208-0390 2L8 P3 THR Threats LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 2/8/2024 9:59:49 AM
240208-0398 2L8 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 262 Main St SALINAS 2/8/2024 10:17:14 AM
240208-0450 2K92, 2L8 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 262 Main St SALINAS 2/8/2024 10:52:23 AM
240209-0954 24-020232 2R2, 2S16, 2X7, 2X8, 2X9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 2/9/2024 4:54:42 PM
240210-0641 2S17 P4 142 **Not Defined** LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 2/10/2024 2:11:52 PM
240210-0799 2S16, 2S17, 2X8 P2 HAZ Hazard In Road LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 2/10/2024 4:47:25 PM
240213-0813 2K94, 2X8 P3 LOI Loitering LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 2/13/2024 3:31:05 PM
240216-1152 2Z8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 256 MAIN ST SALINAS 2/16/2024 9:17:03 PM
240218-0406 2K92, 2S17 P3 SS **Not Defined** LAW 250 Main St SALINAS 2/18/2024 11:50:45 AM
240218-0886 2S17, 2X8 P3 SS **Not Defined** LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 2/18/2024 6:00:30 PM
240219-0413 2L6, 2L8 P3 OPD/OPW **Not Defined** LAW 221 Main St SALINAS 2/19/2024 10:39:40 AM
240224-0547 2L10, 2L9 P3 SS **Not Defined** LAW 232 Main St SALINAS 2/24/2024 1:29:12 PM
240224-0558 2L10, 2L9 P3 647F Intoxicated LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 2/24/2024 1:32:12 PM
240227-1094 SPD1 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 228 Main St SALINAS 2/27/2024 6:54:54 PM
240228-0197 2L8, 2L9 P4 STBY Standby LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 2/28/2024 7:53:25 AM
240228-1222 SPD6 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 228 Main St SALINAS 2/28/2024 7:59:58 PM
240229-0753 P4 ASC Assist Citizen LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 2/29/2024 3:08:41 PM
240301-1205 22X6 P3 WLF Check Welfare LAW 201 MAIN ST SALINAS 3/1/2024 9:19:20 PM
240302-0002 2Z8, 2Z9 P4 MISC PATROL **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 3/2/2024 12:01:01 AM
240302-0101 2Z6, 2Z9 P3 SS **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 3/2/2024 2:11:55 AM
240302-0108 P4 FLG Flagdown LAW 236 Main St SALINAS 3/2/2024 2:18:46 AM
240304-0945 2L9, 2S15, 2X7, 2X9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 3/4/2024 3:44:26 PM
240304-0947 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 3/4/2024 3:44:45 PM
240304-0949 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 3/4/2024 3:44:27 PM
240304-1119 SPD3 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 229 Main St SALINAS 3/4/2024 5:50:49 PM
240305-1136 SPD1 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 228 Main St SALINAS 3/5/2024 6:22:44 PM
240306-0978 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 3/6/2024 4:49:47 PM
240310-0672 2X8 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 3/10/2024 4:42:46 PM
240310-0824 SPD1 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 245 Main St SALINAS 3/10/2024 7:28:58 PM
240314-1180 SPD3 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 238 MAIN ST SALINAS 3/14/2024 7:04:53 PM
240315-1148 2X8 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 242 Main St SALINAS 3/15/2024 6:18:58 PM
240316-0796 2X8 P4 242 Assault / Battery LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 3/16/2024 3:34:24 PM
240316-0851 2X7, 2X8, CRIS4 P3 314 Indecent Exposure LAW 240 Main St SALINAS 3/16/2024 4:19:01 PM
240316-0864 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 240 Main St SALINAS 3/16/2024 4:33:47 PM
240319-0861 SPD8 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 217 Main St SALINAS 3/19/2024 4:35:07 PM
240320-1105 SPD7 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 216 Main St SALINAS 3/20/2024 6:54:09 PM
240321-0874 24-030627 2L9, 2X7, 2X8, 2X9, 2Z5, 2Z8 P3 314 Indecent Exposure LAW 210 MAIN ST SALINAS 3/21/2024 3:51:47 PM
240324-0080 24-030694 2K95, 2R2, 2S6, 2Z1, 2Z11A, 2Z11B, 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 3/24/2024 1:29:12 
240324-0802 2C12 P4 ASC Assist Citizen LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 3/24/2024 6:16:42 PM
240328-0294 2L5, 2L9 P9 Code 27 **Not Defined** LAW 210 MAIN ST SALINAS 3/28/2024 9:02:05 AM
240329-0851 22X7 P4 CPAT Close Patrol LAW 256 Main St SALINAS 3/29/2024 5:04:10 PM
240329-1133 2Z8 P4 DV Disabled Vehicle LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 3/29/2024 9:57:35 PM
240330-0732 2F3 P4 MISC PATROL **Not Defined** LAW 200 Main St SALINAS 3/30/2024 5:16:23 PM
240330-1098 2X9, 2Z8 P4 111 **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 3/30/2024 10:11:51 PM
240331-0750 2C8 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 3/31/2024 4:42:11 PM
240331-1100 2X8, 2Z8 P3 SS **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 3/31/2024 10:37:03 PM
240403-0235 2L1, 2L5 P9 Code 27 **Not Defined** LAW 210 MAIN ST SALINAS 4/3/2024 8:19:28 AM
240403-1236 2Z8 P3 HR 20002 LAW 228 Main St SALINAS 4/3/2024 9:42:35 PM
240404-0262 2L1, 2L3, 2L9 P9 Code 27 **Not Defined** LAW 200 MAIN ST SALINAS 4/4/2024 8:42:59 AM
240405-1271 2Z8 P3 TS Traffic Stop LAW 241 MAIN ST SALINAS 4/5/2024 10:39:01 PM
240406-0219 2L1, 2L3 P9 Code 27 **Not Defined** LAW 210 MAIN ST SALINAS 4/6/2024 8:02:07 AM
240406-1099 2S18 P4 TRES Trespasser LAW 221 Main St SALINAS 4/6/2024 10:02:47 PM
240408-0755 2L7, 2L9, SPD3 P5 SICK/INJURED PERSON **Not Defined** LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 4/8/2024 2:36:22 PM
240408-0759 2L7 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 222 Main St SALINAS 4/8/2024 2:34:43 PM
240410-0291 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 4/10/2024 9:02:47 AM
240412-1225 2C10 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 4/12/2024 8:49:07 PM
240413-0045 24-040410 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 4/13/2024 1:23:08 AM
240414-0072 2Z8 P3 242 Assault / Battery LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 4/14/2024 1:50:24 AM
240414-0078 2S19 P4 LM Loud Music LAW 215 Main St SALINAS 4/14/2024 1:59:03 AM
240414-0658 2X7 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 262 Main St SALINAS 4/14/2024 3:54:50 PM
240415-0931 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 4/15/2024 4:38:50 PM
240419-0856 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 4/19/2024 2:32:56 PM
240420-0776 2X6, 2X8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 231 Main St SALINAS 4/20/2024 3:49:14 PM
240420-0901 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 4/20/2024 5:58:13 PM
240420-1011 SPD7 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 211 Main St SALINAS 4/20/2024 7:25:41 PM
240421-0980 SPD1 P5 HR 20002 LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 4/21/2024 6:26:07 PM
240425-0276 2L11A, 2L3 P9 Code 27 **Not Defined** LAW 200 MAIN ST SALINAS 4/25/2024 8:21:40 AM



240427-0924 SPD1 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 4/27/2024 6:07:16 PM
240429-1408 2S17, 2X9, 2Z9 P5 SICK/INJURED PERSON **Not Defined** LAW 240 MAIN ST SALINAS 4/29/2024 11:16:59 

**Not Defined**
240502-0286 2L5, 2L7, 2L8 P9 Code 27 **Not Defined** LAW 200 MAIN ST SALINAS 5/2/2024 8:44:58 AM
240504-0245 2L5, 2L9 P9 Code 27 **Not Defined** LAW 210 MAIN ST SALINAS 5/4/2024 8:16:09 AM
240507-0303 1L4 P4 BCK Business Check LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 5/7/2024 9:17:57 AM
240509-0721 2L7 P3 314 Indecent Exposure LAW 258 MAIN ST SALINAS 5/10/2024 4:09:42 PM
240510-1027 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 224 Main St SALINAS 5/12/2024 2:30:16 PM
240512-0150 2S18, 2Z8 P3 VCK Vehicle Check LAW 210 Main St SALINAS AM
240514-0434 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 258 Main St SALINAS 5/14/2024 10:32:40 AM
240518-0713 2X7, 2X8, 2X9 P3 **Not Defined** LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 5/18/2024 4:46:53 PM
240518-0990 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 241 Main St SALINAS
240526-0553 2L7, 2L8 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 238 Main St SALINAS 5/26/2024 1:45:41 PM
240527-0373 24-050804 2L7, 2L8, 2L9 P3 THR Threats LAW 266 Main St SALINAS 5/27/2024 10:51:25 AM
240530-0938 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS PM
240602-0050 2F1, 2S18 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 6/2/2024 1:03:53 AM
240602-0084 2F1, 2Z8 P4 HAR Harassment LAW 266 Main St SALINAS 6/2/2024 1:55:09 AM
240603-0764 2L8, 2L9 P2 242 Assault / Battery LAW 250 Main St SALINAS 6/3/2024 2:14:08 PM
240604-0777 2C7 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 6/4/2024 3:13:06 PM
240607-1059 24-060171 2Z3 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 6/7/2024 7:20:57 PM
240608-0636 P3 484 Theft LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 6/8/2024 2:07:21 PM
240609-0189 2Z7 P3 110 **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 6/9/2024 5:05:18 AM
240614-0559 SPD3 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS PM
240615-0653 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 6/15/2024 2:20:58 PM
240618-0771 2X8 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 6/18/2024 2:37:05 PM
240621-1036 2S15, 2X6, 2X8 P4 JUV Juvenile Problem LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 6/21/2024 6:16:17 PM
240623-0106 2Z3 P3 CIV Civil Problem LAW 201 Main St SALINAS AM
240624-0601 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 6/24/2024 1:16:52 PM
240626-0326 2L1, 2L5 P9 Code 27 **Not Defined** LAW 210 MAIN ST SALINAS 6/26/2024 9:43:47 AM
240628-0506 2L7 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 252 Main St SALINAS 6/28/2024 12:07:46 PM
240629-0296 2L5, 2L9 P9 Code 27 **Not Defined** LAW 210 MAIN ST SALINAS 6/29/2024 9:50:40 AM
240630-0292 2I2, 2L9 P9 Code 27 **Not Defined** LAW 210 MAIN ST SALINAS AM
240706-0099 2Z6 P4 LM Loud Music LAW 215 Main St SALINAS 7/6/2024 1:54:15 AM
240706-0199 2Z6, 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 7/6/2024 6:04:33 AM
240706-0821 24-070190 2L8, 2X7, 2X9 P3 594 Malicious Mischief LAW 213 Main St SALINAS 7/6/2024 4:26:07 PM
240707-0098 2K93, 2Z12, 2Z8 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 7/7/2024 1:41:13 AM
240709-0270 2I11 P9 Code 27 **Not Defined** LAW 210 MAIN ST SALINAS 7/9/2024 9:29:30 AM
240714-0090 24-070412 2K95, 2R2, 2S6, 2Z1, 2Z11, 2Z3, 2Z5, 2Z7, SPD9 P4 148 **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 7/14/2024 1:28:37 AM
240714-0547 24-070429 2M4 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 241 Main St SALINAS PM
240715-0113 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 7/15/2024 4:36:59 AM
240717-0980 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 7/17/2024 4:04:53 PM
240718-0327 P3 314 Indecent Exposure LAW 212 Main St SALINAS 7/18/2024 9:28:27 AM
240720-0019 24-070625 2K93, 2X8, 2Z11A, 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9, SPD9 P2 245 Assault w/ Weapon LAW 241 MAIN ST SALINAS 7/20/2024 12:17:06 AM
240720-0089 P2 415F Fight LAW 201 Main St SALINAS
240720-0200 2Z9 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 241 MAIN ST SALINAS 7/20/2024 5:40:02 AM
240722-0710 2L5, 2L8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 202 Main St SALINAS 7/22/2024 1:27:06 PM
240724-0294 1U1 P5 CS Serve Civil Papers LAW 232 Main St SALINAS 7/24/2024 8:47:06 AM
240724-0524 SPD3 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 254 Main St SALINAS 7/24/2024 10:52:32 AM
240724-1242 2S15, 2S7, 2X7, 2X8, CRIS3 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 221 MAIN ST SALINAS 7/24/2024 7:08:17 PM
240729-0967 24-070913 2S15, 2X8 P3 143 **Not Defined** LAW 238 MAIN ST SALINAS 7/29/2024 5:11:41 PM
240801-0241 2L1, 2L10, 2L5 P9 Code 27 **Not Defined** LAW 200 MAIN ST SALINAS 8/1/2024 8:00:46 AM
240802-0631 2L8 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 242 Main St SALINAS 8/2/2024 12:14:18 PM
240803-1004 2X7, 2X8 P3 THR Threats LAW 201 MAIN ST SALINAS 8/3/2024 6:13:14 PM
240806-0099 SPD1 P3 594 Malicious Mischief LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 8/6/2024 3:06:25 AM
240806-0702 2L7, 2L8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 8/6/2024 1:38:56 PM
240808-1148 2X8 P4 ASC Assist Citizen LAW 222 Main St SALINAS 8/8/2024 7:22:05 PM
240810-0050 24-080277 2K95, 2S13, 2Z11, 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 594 Malicious Mischief LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 8/10/2024 12:56:11 AM
240812-0665 SPD5 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 210 MAIN ST SALINAS 8/12/2024 1:37:07 PM
240816-1223 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 258 Main St SALINAS 8/16/2024 6:21:16 PM
240817-0123 2Z6 P4 119 **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 8/17/2024 2:29:52 AM
240819-0045 2Z8 P4 CPAT Close Patrol LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 8/19/2024 1:03:42 AM
240819-0689 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 8/19/2024 1:19:37 PM
240827-1254 2C12, 2C13 P2 10851 Stolen Vehicle LAW 221 Main St SALINAS 8/27/2024 8:04:40 PM
240829-1445 2C12, 2C13 P3 RJ Runaway Juvenile LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 8/29/2024 9:53:16 PM
240830-0632 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 8/30/2024 12:39:17 PM
240902-0191 SPD1 P1 FIRE Miscellaneous Fire LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 9/2/2024 6:44:43 AM
240905-0488 2L8, 2L9 P3 TRES Trespasser LAW 212 Main St SALINAS 9/5/2024 11:19:34 AM
240906-1103 2X7, 2X8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 9/6/2024 5:06:31 PM
240906-1582 2S6 P3 647F Intoxicated LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 9/6/2024 11:33:19 PM
240907-0763 2X9 P3 LOI Loitering LAW 231 MAIN ST SALINAS 9/7/2024 3:42:52 PM
240907-0949 2X8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 228 Main St SALINAS 9/7/2024 6:02:08 PM
240908-0103 2K95, 2Z7 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 9/8/2024 1:37:12 AM
240913-1451 SPD8 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 243 MAIN ST SALINAS 9/13/2024 9:25:53 PM
240913-1613 2S18, 2Z7, 2Z9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 9/13/2024 11:47:10 PM
240923-0603 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 9/23/2024 12:41:39 PM
240925-1007 2F1 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 9/25/2024 3:56:31 PM
240928-0560 SPD1 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 258 Main St SALINAS 9/28/2024 12:49:58 PM
240929-0108 2S18, 2Z8, 2Z9 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 9/29/2024 2:01:49 AM
240929-0128 2S18, 2Z8 P3 RV Reckless Vehicle LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 9/29/2024 2:40:01 AM
241001-0976 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 10/1/2024 3:55:17 PM
241003-0997 SPD8 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 221 Main St SALINAS 10/3/2024 3:50:05 PM
241004-1464 2X2, 2X6, 2X8, 2Z8, SPD1 P5 120 **Not Defined** LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 10/4/2024 10:44:02 PM
241005-0081 24-100164 2Z2, 2Z7 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 10/5/2024 1:35:50 AM
241006-1385 2Z3, 2Z5, 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 125 **Not Defined** LAW 221 Main St SALINAS
241016-0517 SPD1 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 10/16/2024 11:11:45 AM
241017-0037 2S20 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 215 Main St SALINAS 10/17/2024 12:53:18 AM
241020-0969 SPD1 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 228 Main St SALINAS 10/20/2024 7:36:09 PM
241021-1409 2S6 P4 ANC Animal Call LAW 228 Main St SALINAS 10/21/2024 10:01:50 PM



241022-0893 24-100736 2X8 P4 115 **Not Defined** LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 10/22/2024 3:08:50 PM
241023-1289 24-100779 2X6, 2X8, 2Z7, 2Z8, SPD9 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 256 MAIN ST SALINAS 10/23/2024 10:17:48 PM
241023-1335 P3 SVC Service Call LAW 256 Main St SALINAS 10/23/2024 11:43:40 PM
241026-0115 24-100851 2X11B P5 PRF Found Property LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 10/26/2024 2:21:17 AM
241026-1012 SPD3 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 245 Main St SALINAS 10/26/2024 7:02:11 PM
241026-1139 2X7, 2X8, 2X9 P3 127 **Not Defined** LAW 217 Main St SALINAS 10/26/2024 8:42:07 PM
241029-1215 2X8 P2 HAZ Hazard In Road LAW 228 Main St SALINAS 10/29/2024 6:49:44 PM
241030-0331 24-100994 2L8 P2 242 Assault / Battery LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 10/30/2024 9:20:51 AM
241030-1353 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 266 Main St SALINAS 10/30/2024 9:13:30 PM
241030-1411 2X8, 2Z7 P3 128 **Not Defined** LAW 201 MAIN ST SALINAS 10/30/2024 10:02:34 PM
241101-0008 24-110001 2Z8 P3 VRO Viol of Restraining Order LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 11/1/2024 12:06:13 AM
241102-0138 2Z7, 2Z8 P3 WLF Check Welfare LAW 241 MAIN ST SALINAS 11/2/2024 3:27:13 AM
241103-0872 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 213 MAIN ST SALINAS 11/3/2024 6:28:10 PM
241107-1106 2X8 P3 132 **Not Defined** LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 11/7/2024 6:21:58 PM
241108-0038 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 11/8/2024 1:26:16 AM
241108-0779 SPD5 P3 ALF Fire Alarm LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 11/8/2024 1:55:26 PM
241108-0965 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 11/8/2024 3:45:56 PM
241108-0975 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 11/8/2024 3:47:44 PM
241109-1056 2X6 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 215 Main St SALINAS 11/9/2024 7:12:04 PM
241111-0442 24-110339 2C1, 2C7 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 11/11/2024 12:19:44 PM
241111-0452 24-110340 2V9 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 240 Main St SALINAS 11/11/2024 12:24:10 PM
241111-0524 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 11/11/2024 1:03:30 PM
241111-0580 2F1, 2F5, 2S11 P3 OPD/OPW **Not Defined** LAW 228 Main St SALINAS 11/11/2024 1:33:53 PM
241112-0301 SPD1 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 11/12/2024 9:13:01 AM
241113-0867 24-110419 2X5, 2X8, 2X9 P2 HAZ Hazard In Road LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 11/13/2024 3:21:24 PM
241113-1173 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 11/13/2024 7:32:39 PM
241113-1246 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 11/13/2024 9:04:56 PM
241115-0171 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 252 Main St SALINAS 11/15/2024 7:10:53 AM
241117-0067 24-110548 2S18, 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 647F Intoxicated LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 11/17/2024 1:12:17 AM
241122-1339 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 11/22/2024 11:03:13 PM
241127-0823 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 11/27/2024 4:07:08 PM
241128-0058 2S12, 2Z7, 2Z8 P3 DOM Domestic LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 11/28/2024 1:14:46 AM
241128-0059 2S12, SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 201 MAIN ST SALINAS 11/28/2024 1:17:05 AM
241128-0073 24-110866 2Z11, 2Z5, 2Z7, 2Z8 P3 647F Intoxicated LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 11/28/2024 1:35:26 AM
241128-0549 2X8 P4 242 Assault / Battery LAW 201 MAIN ST SALINAS 11/28/2024 2:10:47 PM
241205-0185 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 12/5/2024 8:29:05 AM
241205-0384 2C9, SPD3 P4 111 **Not Defined** LAW 217 MAIN ST SALINAS 12/5/2024 11:13:10 AM
241205-1208 2Z8 P4 HAR Harassment LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 12/5/2024 11:53:25 PM
241206-1118 2C11 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 215 Main St SALINAS 12/6/2024 6:24:46 PM
241207-0568 2L9, 2X7, 2X8 P3 WLF Check Welfare LAW 258 Main St SALINAS 12/7/2024 1:40:55 PM
241207-1103 SPD3 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 218 Main St SALINAS 12/7/2024 9:12:10 PM
241211-1397 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 12/11/2024 11:55:44 PM
241216-0412 SNSPK P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 241 Main St SALINAS
241218-0694 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 247 Main St SALINAS 12/18/2024 1:36:18 PM
241219-0938 2K94 P3 RV Reckless Vehicle LAW 202 Main St SALINAS 12/19/2024 3:40:23 PM
241221-0032 SPD1 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 12/21/2024 12:49:09 AM
241222-0070 2K93, 2S17, 2S18, 2Z1, 2Z3, 2Z5, 2Z7, 2Z9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 217 MAIN ST SALINAS 12/22/2024 2:05:28 
241224-1143 2S13 P3 121 **Not Defined** LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 12/24/2024 11:57:39 PM
241228-0078 2K95, 2Z11, 2Z12 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 12/28/2024 2:05:48 AM
250101-0040 2X7, 2X9, 2Z7, 2Z8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 217 Main St SALINAS 1/1/2025 12:21:57 AM
250101-0305 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 1/1/2025 8:02:56 AM
250102-1235 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 1/2/2025 11:53:48 PM
250104-0984 2X6 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 242 Main St SALINAS 1/4/2025 7:54:18 PM
250104-0991 P4 H&S **Not Defined** LAW 242 Main St SALINAS 1/4/2025 7:56:38 PM
250106-0224 25-010136 2N12 P4 117 **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 1/6/2025 8:18:31 AM
250107-1287 25-010188 2C13, 2F5, 2S4, 2Z3, 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9, SPD9 P4 ARSON Arson LAW 201 MAIN ST SALINAS 1/7/2025 11:24:04 PM
250107-1293 P1 FIRE Miscellaneous Fire LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 1/7/2025 11:27:56 PM
250108-1236 25-010188 2X6, 2X8 P4 ARSON Arson LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 1/8/2025 9:05:58 PM
250109-0024 SPD8 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 1/9/2025 1:02:20 AM
250110-0153 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 252 Main St SALINAS 1/10/2025 7:12:29 AM
250113-1157 2X6, 2X8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 1/13/2025 7:50:22 PM
250121-0775 SPD1 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 239 Main St SALINAS 1/21/2025 2:41:43 PM
250125-0891 2X8 P3 594 Malicious Mischief LAW 242 Main St SALINAS 1/25/2025 7:13:40 PM
250127-0539 2L8, 2S13 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 213 Main St SALINAS 1/27/2025 11:26:20 AM
250131-0903 2K96 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 1/31/2025 3:19:33 PM
250131-1007 2WC P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 217 Main St SALINAS 1/31/2025 4:38:54 PM
250131-1267 2Z6, 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 132 **Not Defined** LAW 241 Main St SALINAS 1/31/2025 8:55:58 PM
250202-0006 2K95, 2Z8 P3 STBY Standby LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 2/2/2025 12:01:50 AM
250203-0578 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 2/3/2025 1:21:55 PM
250204-0640 2L8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 254 Main St SALINAS 2/4/2025 12:40:43 PM
250206-0654 25-020162 2C13 P4 117 **Not Defined** LAW 201 MAIN ST SALINAS 2/6/2025 12:51:20 PM
250208-0040 2S5, 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9, SPD9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 2/8/2025 12:44:49 AM
250208-0590 2K93, 2L8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 213 Main St SALINAS 2/8/2025 1:46:49 PM
250212-0805 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 2/12/2025 3:51:30 PM
250212-0894 2X9 P3 WLF Check Welfare LAW 210 Main St SALINAS 2/12/2025 4:54:16 PM
250213-1371 SPD7 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 2/13/2025 8:49:52 PM
250216-0977 2WC P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 2/16/2025 8:07:31 PM
250217-0527 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 218 Main St SALINAS 2/17/2025 1:42:54 PM
250218-0746 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 295 Main St SALINAS 2/18/2025 2:00:34 PM
250225-0034 2Z6, 2Z7 P3 SS **Not Defined** LAW 218 Main St SALINAS 2/25/2025 1:12:51 AM
250309-0096 2Z7, 2Z8 P4 FLG Flagdown LAW 201 Main St SALINAS 3/9/2025 3:20:05 AM
250226-0406 P3 594 Malicious Mischief LAW 248 Main St SALINAS 2/26/2025 9:56:19 AM
250228-0853 2C9 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 246 Main St SALINAS 2/28/2025 3:20:16 PM
250301-0348 2C8 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 236 Main St SALINAS 3/1/2025 10:10:39 AM
250303-0356 2F6, 2L8 P4 119 **Not Defined** LAW 266 Main St SALINAS 3/3/2025 9:59:51 AM
250303-1206 2X6, 2X8 P3 128 **Not Defined** LAW 201 MAIN ST SALINAS 3/3/2025 8:14:39 PM
240102-0830 SPD1 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 369 Main St SALINAS 1/2/2024 4:13:24 PM
240106-0478 P4 FRKS Fireworks LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 1/6/2024 1:24:53 PM



240114-0710 2X8, 2X9 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 353 Main St SALINAS
240122-0142 SPD5 P3 647F Intoxicated LAW 300 Main St SALINAS
240127-1048 2X8 P4 SP Suspicious Person LAW 321 Main St SALINAS
240203-0405 2L7, 2L9 P4 MISC PATROL **Not Defined** LAW 300 Main St SALINAS
240206-0375  24-02013 1 2S19 P2 242 Assault / Battery LAW 300 MAIN ST SALINAS
240212-0596 2L8 P9 CODE 7 **Not Defined** LAW 301 MAIN ST SALINAS
240219-0239 2L8 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 369 Main St SALINAS

**Not Defined**
240302-0379 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 3/2/2024 10:15:03 AM
240307-1458 2Z7 P4 LM Loud Music LAW 301 Main St SALINAS PM
240309-0479 2C1 P9 Code 27 **Not Defined** LAW 300 MAIN ST SALINAS PM
240310-0458 2L8 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 301 Main St SALINAS PM
240314-0426 1U1 P5 CS Serve Civil Papers LAW 301 Main St SALINAS AM
240318-1043 SPD3 P3 HZC Hazardous Condition LAW 350 Main St SALINAS 3/18/2024 5:32:11 PM
240325-0747 SPD5 P3 SVC Service Call LAW 344 Main St SALINAS PM
240328-0729 SPD1 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 333 Main St SALINAS 3/28/2024 2:42:25 PM
240330-0144 2Z8, 2Z9 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 319 Main St SALINAS 6/30/1984 AM
240411-0965 2X9 P4 MISC PATROL **Not Defined** LAW 342 Main St SALINAS PM
240418-1063 2F3 P4 MISC PATROL **Not Defined** LAW 300 Main St SALINAS PM
240419-1486 2X6, 2X8, 2Z7, 2Z9 P3 417 Brandishing LAW 301 Main St SALINAS PM
240420-0314 2L8, 2L9 P3 STBY Standby LAW 301 Main St SALINAS AM
240422-0097 SPD10 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 354 Main St SALINAS 4/22/2024 3:48:16 AM
240424-0047 2Z7, 2Z9 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 300 MAIN ST SALINAS AM
240425-0618 2L8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 369 Main St SALINAS 4/25/2024 11:45:41 AM
240427-0181  24-04084 3 2Z8 P6 101 **Not Defined** LAW 300 MAIN ST SALINAS
240428-0878 2S5 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 300 Main St SALINAS PM
240430-0549 2S10 P3 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE **Not Defined** LAW 301 Main St SALINAS PM
240503-0347 2L6, 2L8 P3 WELFARE CHECK **Not Defined** LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 5/3/2024 9:49:53 AM
240504-0189  24-05012 2, 24-050123 2Z7 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 313 Main St SALINAS 5/4/2024 6:17:31 AM
240507-0081 2S6, 2Z7, 2Z9 P3 SS **Not Defined** LAW 341 Main St SALINAS 5/7/2024 3:54:23 AM
240507-1094 2S5 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 307 Main St SALINAS 5/7/2024 6:25:33 PM
240508-0423 SPD9 P3 HZC Hazardous Condition LAW 301 Main St SALINAS AM
240509-0963 SPD5 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 365 Main St SALINAS 5/9/2024 3:21:06 PM
240511-0409  24-05035 8 2L7, 2L8, 2L9 P4 MISDEMEANOR WARRANT **Not Defined** LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 5/11/2024 9:50:21 AM
240511-0839 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 357 Main St SALINAS 5/11/2024 3:51:46 PM
240513-1138 2X8, 2X9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 5/13/2024 7:57:38 PM
240514-1121  24-05045 8 2S7, 2X11, 2X12, 2X8B, JUDGE P3 DOM Domestic LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 5/14/2024 5:38:35 PM
240514-1140 P2 DOM Domestic LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 5/14/2024 6:04:15 PM
240518-0160  24-05055 1 2Z7 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 5/18/2024 6:04:17 AM
240519-0903 2X7, 2X8, 2X9 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 354 Main St SALINAS 5/19/2024 7:28:57 PM
240521-0430 SPD1 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 5/21/2024 10:49:26 AM
240522-0845 SPD8 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 5/22/2024 2:10:10 PM
240524-0423 2L8, 2L9 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 331 Main St SALINAS 5/24/2024 11:16:23 AM
240601-0180  24-06000 9, 24-060010 2Z8 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 321 Main St SALINAS 6/1/2024 6:04:25 AM
240601-0958 SPD1 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 328 Main St SALINAS 6/1/2024 7:26:43 PM
240602-0044 P4 ASC Assist Citizen LAW 350 Main St SALINAS 6/2/2024 12:48:07 AM
240602-0487 2L8, 2S15 P3 SS **Not Defined** LAW 300 MAIN ST SALINAS 6/2/2024 11:34:58 AM
240605-0074 SPD3 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 6/5/2024 2:12:36 AM
240606-1253 2X6, 2X8 P3 WLF Check Welfare LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 6/6/2024 8:27:23 PM
240607-0256  24-06017 9 2C8 P4 459 Burglary LAW 344 Main St SALINAS 6/7/2024 8:44:04 AM
240607-1266 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 353 Main St SALINAS 6/7/2024 10:06:40 PM
240610-0732 2M7 P4 HAZ CITE **Not Defined** LAW 362 MAIN ST SALINAS 6/10/2024 2:44:30 PM
240610-1078 2X9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 6/10/2024 7:33:52 PM
240611-0182 2L6 P4 MUNI Muni Code Violation LAW 320 Main St SALINAS 6/11/2024 7:58:30 AM
240611-1107 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 362 Main St SALINAS 6/11/2024 7:26:18 PM
240612-0186 2S18 P4 MUNI Muni Code Violation LAW 320 Main St SALINAS 6/12/2024 8:00:11 AM
240612-0289 2L12 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 6/12/2024 9:50:17 AM
240613-0835 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 6/13/2024 2:58:49 PM
240613-1047 2X8 P3 WELFARE CHECK **Not Defined** LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 6/13/2024 5:26:06 PM
240615-0020 2S13, 2Z10, 2Z9 P3 WLF Check Welfare LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 6/15/2024 12:28:07 AM
240615-0186 2Z7 P4 MISC PATROL **Not Defined** LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 6/15/2024 5:56:15 AM
240615-0253 SPD3 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 6/15/2024 7:55:00 AM
240616-0072 2Z7 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 6/16/2024 1:05:20 AM
240621-0117 2Z8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 6/21/2024 5:10:39 AM
240622-0835 SPD5 P3 ALF Fire Alarm LAW 369 Main St SALINAS 6/22/2024 5:37:14 PM
240624-0794 2L9, 2X8 P3 LOI Loitering LAW 341 Main St SALINAS 6/24/2024 3:10:56 PM
240624-0896 2L9 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 344 Main St SALINAS 6/24/2024 4:32:00 PM
240624-0900 2L9, 2X8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 343 Main St SALINAS 6/24/2024 4:38:55 PM
240706-0196 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 325 MAIN ST SALINAS 7/6/2024 6:01:11 AM
240717-1495  24-07055 0 2X7, 2Z7, 2Z9 P3 TS Traffic Stop LAW 300 MAIN ST SALINAS 7/17/2024 10:33:38 PM
240724-0170 SPD1 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 323 MAIN ST SALINAS 7/24/2024 5:54:10 AM
240724-1054 2X8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 336 Main St SALINAS 7/24/2024 4:31:31 PM
240724-1234 SPD3 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 7/24/2024 6:58:26 PM
240725-0117 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 307 MAIN ST SALINAS 7/25/2024 4:40:30 AM
240725-0297  24-07078 5 2N11 P5 PRL Lost Property LAW 363 Main St SALINAS 7/25/2024 8:47:48 AM
240727-0175  24-07085 9 2S18, 2Z8 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 7/27/2024 6:16:47 AM
240729-0802 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 369 Main St SALINAS 7/29/2024 3:09:17 PM
240801-0217 22F9 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 332 Main St SALINAS 8/1/2024 7:23:41 AM
240802-1371 SPD6 P3 ALF Fire Alarm LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 8/2/2024 9:45:15 PM
240807-1301 2F1 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 307 Main St SALINAS 8/7/2024 8:11:28 PM
240809-0553 2K93 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 376 Main St SALINAS 8/9/2024 11:22:55 AM
240810-0197 2C8 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 8/10/2024 6:31:56 AM
240813-0926 PB97 P3 VCK Vehicle Check LAW 307 Main St SALINAS 8/13/2024 3:36:27 PM
240818-1301 2Z7, 2Z8 P3 MP Missing Person LAW 301 MAIN ST SALINAS 8/18/2024 10:05:38 PM
240821-0036 2S13, 2Z7 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 353 Main St SALINAS 8/21/2024 12:40:51 AM
240821-1193 2X7, 2X8 P4 JUV Juvenile Problem LAW 300 MAIN ST SALINAS 8/21/2024 7:01:27 PM
240822-0030 2X7, 2Z6, 2Z8 P3 TS Traffic Stop LAW 355 MAIN ST SALINAS 8/22/2024 12:26:04 AM
240823-1102 2S15 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 320 Main St SALINAS 8/23/2024 3:56:52 PM



240826-1032 2S5 P4 H&S **Not Defined** LAW 369 Main St SALINAS 8/26/2024 5:13:16 PM
240827-0321 PB97 P3 VCK Vehicle Check LAW 307 Main St SALINAS 8/27/2024 9:26:36 AM
240828-0048 2Z8 P3 127 **Not Defined** LAW 325 MAIN ST SALINAS 8/28/2024 1:04:07 AM
240829-0115 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 307 MAIN ST SALINAS 8/29/2024 4:50:44 AM
240830-1569 2Z7, 2Z8 P3 TS Traffic Stop LAW 353 MAIN ST SALINAS 8/30/2024 10:31:29 PM
240903-0333 2L9 P3 128 **Not Defined** LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 9/3/2024 8:56:35 AM
240907-0173   24-0902 08 2Z6 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 321 Main St SALINAS 9/7/2024 6:25:12 AM
240907-0373 2L8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 332 Main St SALINAS 9/7/2024 10:55:45 AM
240910-0188 2L8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 369 Main St SALINAS 9/10/2024 8:05:01 AM
240914-0241 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 9/14/2024 6:54:00 AM
240914-0714 2X6 P3 110 **Not Defined** LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 9/14/2024 3:09:43 PM
240914-0783 SPD6 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 9/14/2024 3:58:23 PM
240916-1173 2X8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 301 MAIN ST SALINAS 9/16/2024 7:42:59 PM
240916-1249 2X8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 9/16/2024 8:44:32 PM
240916-1259 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 362 Main St SALINAS 9/16/2024 8:53:05 PM
240921-0219 2C9 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 354 Main St SALINAS 9/21/2024 6:52:24 AM
240923-0653 2S5 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 364 Main St SALINAS 9/23/2024 1:15:00 PM
240923-0668 P2 242 Assault / Battery LAW 364 Main St SALINAS 9/23/2024 1:30:12 PM
240924-0236 SPD5 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 330 Main St SALINAS 9/24/2024 8:38:14 AM
240924-0350 2S3 P5 SDT **Not Defined** LAW 307 Main St SALINAS 9/24/2024 9:59:24 AM
240926-0276 2L9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 326 Main St SALINAS 9/26/2024 8:33:01 AM
240930-0003 SPD8 P3 594 Malicious Mischief LAW 343 MAIN ST SALINAS 9/30/2024 12:04:55 AM
240930-0990 2X8 P3 WLF Check Welfare LAW 331 Main St SALINAS 9/30/2024 4:28:59 PM
241001-0112 2Z8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 10/1/2024 4:21:02 AM
241004-1482 2S5, 2X7, 2Z8 P3 128 **Not Defined** LAW 307 MAIN ST SALINAS 10/4/2024 10:58:45 PM
241006-0919 2X9 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 10/6/2024 5:11:31 PM
241011-1028 2X7, 2X8, 2X9 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 325 Main St SALINAS 10/11/2024 6:31:07 PM
241014-0976 2S5, 2X8 P3 647F Intoxicated LAW 344 Main St SALINAS 10/14/2024 6:30:30 PM
241019-0692 2X7 P4 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 369 Main St SALINAS 10/19/2024 2:30:56 PM
241023-0201 22F9 P4 119 **Not Defined** LAW 300 Main St SALINAS AM
241026-0187  24-10085 3 2Z8 P4 146 **Not Defined** LAW 300 Main St SALINAS AM
241107-0996 2X12 P4 114 **Not Defined** LAW 345 Main St SALINAS 11/7/2024 4:49:12 PM
241107-1367 2K93, 2X8, 2Z7 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 331 Main St SALINAS 11/7/2024 10:59:34 PM
241109-0645 P4 ASC Assist Citizen LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 11/9/2024 2:14:55 PM
241109-1154 2S17 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 344 Main St SALINAS 11/9/2024 8:14:06 PM
241116-0968 2X8, 2X9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 344 Main St SALINAS 11/16/2024 8:42:54 PM
241124-0453 2L7 P4 111 **Not Defined** LAW 363 Main St SALINAS
241125-1127 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 342 Main St SALINAS
241129-1091 2S12 P4 LM Loud Music LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 11/29/2024 11:40:53 PM
241130-0134  24-11089 4, 24-110895 2Z7, 2Z8 P4 146 **Not Defined** LAW 354 Main St SALINAS 11/30/2024 6:22:07 AM
241201-0740 2S10 P4 111 **Not Defined** LAW 370 Main St SALINAS 12/1/2024 3:53:38 PM
241207-0005 2Z7 P4 LM Loud Music LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 12/7/2024 12:11:21 AM
241207-0027  24-12020 1 2K93, 2Z11B, 2Z2, 2Z3, 2Z6, 2Z7 P3 TS Traffic Stop LAW 334 MAIN ST SALINAS 12/7/2024 1:01:07 AM
241207-0176  24-12020 4, 24-120205 2Z8 P4 146 **Not Defined** LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 12/7/2024 6:59:01 AM
241214-1822 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 378 Main St SALINAS 12/14/2024 7:18:32 PM
241215-0681 2X7, 2X8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 363 Main St SALINAS 12/15/2024 2:08:05 PM
241219-0412 2S1, 2S2 P5 SDT **Not Defined** LAW 307 Main St SALINAS 12/19/2024 10:10:04 AM
24-120606 2 C7 P2 10851 Stolen Vehicle LAW 301 MAIN ST SALINAS
241222-1167 P3 WLF Check Welfare LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 12/22/2024 11:00:31 PM
241230-0282 2L7, 2L8 P3 132 **Not Defined** LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 12/30/2024 9:25:48 AM
241230-0838 2S13 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 361 Main St SALINAS 12/30/2024 4:48:56 PM
250105-0234 2L9 P3 LOI Loitering LAW 372 Main St SALINAS 1/5/2025 8:25:16 AM
250107-0723 2L7 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 369 Main St SALINAS 1/7/2025 2:10:24 PM
250108-0334 2L8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 1/8/2025 9:21:09 AM
250108-1129 SPD7 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 320 Main St SALINAS 1/8/2025 7:11:25 PM
250109-0773 SPD6 P3 SVC Service Call LAW 356 Main St SALINAS 1/9/2025 2:56:41 PM
250115-0702 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 328 Main St SALINAS 1/15/2025 1:32:20 PM
250115-1358 2C13 P4 484 Theft LAW 307 Main St SALINAS 1/15/2025 9:35:04 PM
250116-0478  25-01045 2 2C7 P3 484 Theft LAW 307 Main St SALINAS 1/16/2025 10:55:44 AM
250116-0971 2X9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 371 Main St SALINAS 1/16/2025 4:07:53 PM
250121-0221 2L8 P3 LOI Loitering LAW 372 Main St SALINAS 1/21/2025 7:45:24 AM
250121-0409 2L8 P3 LOI Loitering LAW 331 Main St SALINAS 1/21/2025 10:03:20 AM
250121-0560 2L8 P3 132 **Not Defined** LAW 331 Main St SALINAS 1/21/2025 11:57:58 AM
250125-0192  25-01073 4 2Z11B, 2Z8 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 1/25/2025 6:06:48 AM
250126-0207 2L8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 332 Main St SALINAS 1/26/2025 7:04:49 AM
250127-0181 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 1/27/2025 6:09:20 AM
250131-0809 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 1/31/2025 2:34:08 PM
250201-0132 2F9 P4 FLG Flagdown LAW 307 Main St SALINAS 2/1/2025 3:18:41 AM
250206-1085 P3 HR 20002 LAW 300 Main St SALINAS 2/6/2025 6:30:30 PM
250207-0583 2L7 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 343 MAIN ST SALINAS 2/7/2025 12:07:54 PM
250207-0610 SPD4 P3 ALF Fire Alarm LAW 369 Main St SALINAS 2/7/2025 12:24:56 PM
250207-1357  25-02021 1 2F1, 2K96, 2S15, 2Z7, 2Z8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 354 Main St SALINAS 2/7/2025 10:08:32 PM
250211-0921 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 333 Main St SALINAS 2/11/2025 3:55:09 PM
250212-0156 2Z3, 2Z7, 2Z9 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 372 Main St SALINAS 2/12/2025 6:31:03 AM
250214-1315 2Z6, 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 354 Main St SALINAS 2/14/2025 10:04:04 PM
250214-1362 2Z6, 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 354 Main St SALINAS 2/14/2025 10:46:43 PM
250215-0673 P4 653M Harassing Calls LAW 333 Main St SALINAS 2/15/2025 3:33:17 PM
250218-1010 2K96, 2X7, 2X9 P3 SS **Not Defined** LAW 333 MAIN ST SALINAS 2/18/2025 4:40:18 PM
250301-0172  25-03000 4 2Z8 P4 146 **Not Defined** LAW 330 Main St SALINAS 3/1/2025 6:18:51 AM
250304-0764 SPD9 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 301 Main St SALINAS 3/4/2025 2:00:02 PM
240101-0642 2A10 P2 HAZ Hazard In Road LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 1/1/2024 1:04:17 PM
240101-1011 2X7, 2X8 P3 WLF Check Welfare LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 1/1/2024 7:28:24 PM
240115-0880 24-010410 2K91, 2X5, 2X7, 2X8 P2 415F Fight LAW 153 Main St SALINAS
240119-0384 2L9 P9 ADMIN Admin Detail LAW 150 Main St SALINAS
240119-1278 2S21 P4 DV Disabled Vehicle LAW 159 Main St SALINAS
240124-0660 2L9 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 150 Main St SALINAS
240129-0234 2L8 P4 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 171 Main St SALINAS
240224-0484 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 165 Main St SALINAS



240301-0660 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 3/1/2024 2:11:23 PM
240304-0988 2S15 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 3/4/2024 4:08:11 PM
240309-0724 24-030266 2X9 P5 PRF Found Property LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 3/9/2024 3:47:35 PM
240317-0746 2C11 P3 10851 Stolen Vehicle LAW 150 Main St SALINAS
240408-0945 2L8, 2X7, 2X9 P1 SF Structure Fire LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 4/8/2024 4:21:05 PM
240413-1152 2Z8, 2Z9 P4 ATC Attempt To Contact LAW 153 MAIN ST SALINAS
240414-0790 2X8, 2X9 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 172 Main St SALINAS
240417-1243 2X8, 2X9 P6 MISSING PERSON LOST/FOUND **Not Defined** LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 4/17/2024 8:04:28 PM
240510-1634 2X9, 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9 P2 242 Assault / Battery LAW 127 Main St SALINAS
240530-0481 SPD1 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 149 MAIN ST SALINAS
240531-0300 2L9 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 145 Main St SALINAS
240604-0074 2S13, 2Z7 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 172 Main St SALINAS 6/4/2024 2:21:59 AM
240606-1368 P4 NIA Non-Injury Accident LAW 153 MAIN ST SALINAS 6/6/2024 10:12:52 PM
240620-0169 2L3 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 155 MAIN ST SALINAS
240622-0712 2X9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 6/22/2024 3:54:51 PM
240714-0599 24-070430 2F2 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 165 Main St SALINAS
240717-1576 2X7, 2Z12, 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 172 Main St SALINAS
240806-0606 2L8 P9 CODE 7 **Not Defined** LAW 172 MAIN ST SALINAS
240809-1321 P4 MUNI Muni Code Violation LAW 131 Main St SALINAS 8/9/2024 8:48:14 PM
240809-1493 2S6, 2Z5, 2Z8 P4 RV Reckless Vehicle LAW 131 Main St SALINAS
240815-1240 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 150 Main St SALINAS
240818-0576 2L9 P4 HAR Harassment LAW 131 Main St SALINAS
240831-1348 2S18, 2X7, 2X8, 2X9, 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 172 Main St SALINAS
240914-0003 2S18 P4 119 **Not Defined** LAW 172 Main St SALINAS
240917-0798 SPD1 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 172 Main St SALINAS
240928-0254 24-090954 2C14 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 165 Main St SALINAS
241012-1355 P2 242 Assault / Battery LAW 165 Main St SALINAS
241024-0065 SPD9 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 150 Main St SALINAS
241027-1245 2X8, 2Z8 P3 132 **Not Defined** LAW 172 Main St SALINAS
241103-0913 2K94, 2S5, 2X8, 2X9 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 172 Main St SALINAS
241106-1430 2X8, 2Z7, 2Z9 P3 TS Traffic Stop LAW 129 MAIN ST SALINAS
241108-0951 2K92 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 131 Main St SALINAS
241110-0504 2L9 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 150 Main St SALINAS
241111-0399 24-110333 2V9 P4 PK Parking Problem LAW 153 Main St SALINAS
241113-0856 2X5 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 11/13/2024 3:20:04 PM
241113-0906 P3 647F Intoxicated LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 11/13/2024 3:30:51 PM
241120-0851 2X2 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 150 MAIN ST SALINAS 11/20/2024 3:20:35 PM
250309-0634 25-030300 2X8 P4 ABC Alcohol Violation LAW 131 Main St SALINAS 3/9/2025 3:26:31 PM
241130-0936 SPD3 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 11/30/2024 7:51:56 PM
241130-0939 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 11/30/2024 7:51:42 PM
241201-0521 2L7, 2L8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 12/1/2024 1:01:53 PM
241201-0861 24-120020 2X7, 2X8, 2X9 P2 245 Assault w/ Weapon LAW 172 Main St SALINAS 12/1/2024 6:14:07 PM
241201-0889 24-120021 2X8, 2X9 P3 242 Assault / Battery LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 12/1/2024 6:42:03 PM
241209-1193 2X8 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 12/9/2024 7:05:55 PM
241209-1209 2X8 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 12/9/2024 7:24:24 PM
241210-0986 2X8 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 12/10/2024 4:59:54 PM
241214-0073 P3 10851 Stolen Vehicle LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 12/14/2024 1:37:20 AM
241214-0423 2L7, 2L9 P3 104 **Not Defined** LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 12/14/2024 7:21:10 AM
241214-0685 24-120436 2C1 P2 459 Burglary LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 12/14/2024 8:40:22 AM
241216-0069 2Z7, 2Z8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 12/16/2024 3:00:07 AM
241218-0665 P3 FRAUD Check / Creditcard LAW 157 Main St SALINAS 12/18/2024 1:12:44 PM
241218-0798 24-120558 2X9 P3 487 Grand Theft LAW 157 Main St SALINAS 12/18/2024 2:47:51 PM
241219-1247 2R2, 2X7, 2X9 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 157 Main St SALINAS 12/19/2024 7:45:29 PM
241223-0913 2S6 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 12/23/2024 4:07:29 PM
241225-0535 24-120770 2L1, 2L7, 2L8, 2L9 P2 242 Assault / Battery LAW 154 Main St SALINAS 12/25/2024 12:12:08 PM
241226-0604 2L8 P4 111 **Not Defined** LAW 154 MAIN ST SALINAS 12/26/2024 2:19:48 PM
241226-0972 2X6, 2X8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 172 Main St SALINAS 12/26/2024 7:44:07 PM
250101-1110 SPD7 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 1/1/2025 9:35:59 PM
250102-0771 25-010046 2S13 P3 SS **Not Defined** LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 1/2/2025 4:23:35 PM
250108-1032 25-010218 2C11 P5 PRF Found Property LAW 171 Main St SALINAS 1/8/2025 5:39:32 PM
250109-0946 SPD3 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 1/9/2025 5:08:47 PM
250109-0985 2S13, 2X7, 2X9, SPD3 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 1/9/2025 5:33:24 PM
250110-1060 2X6, 2X7, 2X8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 1/10/2025 7:26:54 PM
250110-1317 2I10, 2X8, 2Z8 P4 ABC Alcohol Violation LAW 172 Main St SALINAS 1/10/2025 10:47:26 PM
250113-1166 2X6, 2X8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 1/13/2025 8:02:39 PM
250115-0326 1U1 P5 CS Serve Civil Papers LAW 165 Main St SALINAS 1/15/2025 9:06:40 AM
250117-1374 2K95, 2Z8 P4 FLG Flagdown LAW 172 MAIN ST SALINAS 1/17/2025 10:37:34 PM
250119-0061 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 172 Main St SALINAS 1/19/2025 1:10:51 AM
250119-0516 250119-KC PD000049 17L1 P3 261 Rape LAW 172 Main St SALINAS 1/19/2025 1:02:20 PM
250119-0856 25-010543 2X8 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 172 Main St SALINAS 1/19/2025 6:00:24 PM
250120-0410 2L8 P3 104 **Not Defined** LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 1/20/2025 10:57:19 AM
250120-0634 2L3 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 172 Main St SALINAS 1/20/2025 2:08:44 PM
250126-0710 25-010770 2K96 P2 245 Assault w/ Weapon LAW 172 Main St SALINAS 1/26/2025 3:49:35 PM
250126-0724 2L12 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 1/26/2025 4:04:56 PM
250202-0923 2X8 P2 HAZ Hazard In Road LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 2/2/2025 4:47:12 PM
250206-0002 1K2 P4 KCALL Coroner Detail LAW 161 Main St SALINAS 2/6/2025 12:00:44 AM
250206-0064 1K2 P4 CALL Telephone LAW 161 Main St SALINAS 2/6/2025 2:04:21 AM
250215-1073 SPD6 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 2/15/2025 9:16:26 PM
250218-1306 2Z6, 2Z8 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 2/18/2025 9:28:03 PM
250219-0554 2L7 P6 INFO Information Only LAW 150 MAIN ST SALINAS 2/19/2025 12:14:01 PM
250221-0528 2L8 P4 102 **Not Defined** LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 2/21/2025 11:25:57 AM
250222-0097 SPD3 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 2/22/2025 2:32:36 AM
250223-0131 SPD8 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 2/23/2025 3:52:44 AM
250223-0560 SPD7 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 171 Main St SALINAS 2/23/2025 1:28:52 PM
250223-0565 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 171 Main St SALINAS 2/23/2025 1:29:01 PM
250223-0667 2X7, 2X8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 171 MAIN ST SALINAS 2/23/2025 3:00:40 PM
250228-0554 25-020810 2L6, 2S17, 2X11B P3 314 Indecent Exposure LAW 150 Main St SALINAS 2/28/2025 11:56:19 AM
250304-1088 2X7, 2X8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 153 Main St SALINAS 3/4/2025 6:12:51 PM



240521-0336 2L8 P3 110 **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 5/21/2024 0:00:00 51
240530-0277 2S13 P3 TS Traffic Stop LAW 425 MAIN ST SALINAS 5/30/2024 0:00:00 32
240531-0130  24-05091 5 2Z3, 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 5/31/2024 0:00:00 36
240604-1195 2X7, 2X8 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 422 Main St SALINAS 6/4/2024 8:09:00 PM
240611-0353 SPD1 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 6/1/2025 0:00:00 0.4291435185
240611-0885 2X8 P3 594 Malicious Mischief LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 6/1/2025 0:00:00 4
240624-0882  24-06069 5 2C5 P5 PRL Lost Property LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 6/24/2024 0:00:00 16
240709-0204 1L3 P3 TS Traffic Stop LAW 408 MAIN ST SALINAS 7/9/2024 0:00:00 31
240709-0840 2X9 P4 Ś FUP - **Not Defined** LAW- 425 Main St SALINAS 7/9/2024 4:46:00 PM
240711-0047 2S6, 2Z8 P3 128 **Not Defined** LAW 405 MAIN ST SALINAS 7/1/2025 0:00:00 1
240716-0141 SPD3 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 425 MAIN ST SALINAS 7/16/2024 0:00:00 51
240720-0735 2C12, 2X8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 7120/2024 0:00:00 50
240721-1119 2S5 P3 LOI Loitering LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 7/21/2024 0:00:00 5345
240722-1104 2C12, 2X9 P3 125 **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 712212024 0:00:00 7
240727-0712 2X6 P3 AL459 Burglary Alarm LAW 408 Main St SALINAS 712712024 0:00:00 1545
240728-1175 P3 HR 20002 LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 7/28/2024 10:41:07 PM
240807-1142 2S5 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 8/7/2024 0:00:00 1.399305556
240812-1159 2X8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 8/12/2024 0:00:00 38
240812-1356 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 8/12/2024 0:00:00 :02:30
240814-0060 2Z7, 2Z8 P3 LOI Loitering LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 8/1/2025 0:00:00 2
240820-1032  24-08060 7 2X8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 8/20/2024 0:00:00 0
240821-0067 2Z12, 2Z8 P3 OPD/OPW **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 8/21/2024 0:00:00 10
240821-0486  24-08062 7 2C5 P4 102 **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 8/21/2024 0:00:00 :05:29
240821-1454 2S18 P3 TRES Trespasser LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 8/21/2024 11:19:36 PM
240823-0281 P3 TRES Trespasser LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 8/23/2024 0:00:00 AM
240823-1000 2L9 P3 128 **Not Defined** LAW 425 MAIN ST SALINAS 8/23/2024 0:00:00 2.3375
240913-1188 2X8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 9/13/2024 0:00:00 0.6729166667
240916-1212 2S5, 2X7 P3 128 **Not Defined** LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 9/16/2024 0:00:00 2542
241201-0875 SPD1 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 12/1/2024 6:24:06 PM
240917-0555 22F9 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 426 Main St SALINAS 9/17/2024 12:44:58 PM
240917-1344 2X8, 2Z7, 2Z8 P3 143 **Not Defined** LAW 425 MAIN ST SALINAS 9/17/2024 11:06:26 PM
240924-1122 2X6 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 9/24/2024 6:50:19 PM
240926-0338 22F4, 2L8, 2L9 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 405 MAIN ST SALINAS 9/26/2024 9:05:49 AM
241002-0656 SPD3 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 416 Main St SALINAS 10/2/2024 12:37:39 PM
241013-0238 2S6 P3 127 **Not Defined** LAW 414 Main St SALINAS 10/13/2024 6:16:35 AM
241014-0742 2S9 P3 SP Suspicious Person LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 10/14/2024 3:30:58 PM
241014-0799 2S17 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 10/14/2024 4:12:12 PM
241014-0931 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 10/14/2024 5:46:13 PM
241014-1069 2S5 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 10/14/2024 8:11:24 PM
241021-0721 2L8 P3 132 **Not Defined** LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 10/21/2024 0:00:00 :24:33
241021-0759 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 10/21/2024 0:00:00 :54:59
241021-0923 2X7, 2X8 P2 242 Assault / Battery LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 10/21/2024 3:39:04 PM
241022-0442 2L7 P3 132 **Not Defined** LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 10/22/2024 10:29:42 AM
241023-0147 2Z11A, 2Z8 P4 140 **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 10/23/2024 6:06:54 AM
241025-1513 2S13, 2X6 P3 TS Traffic Stop LAW 405 MAIN ST SALINAS 10/25/2024 11:59:24 PM
241027-0531 2F2 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 10/27/2024 12:00:51 PM
241118-0191 P2 DOM Domestic LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 11/18/2024 7:32:52 AM
241119-0978 2X8 P4 111 **Not Defined** LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 11/19/2024 5:04:02 PM
241126-0341 2L5, 2L7 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 11/26/2024 10:16:23 AM
241126-0343 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 11/26/2024 10:15:48 AM
241202-0544 2L6, 2L8 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 12/2/2024 12:35:44 PM
241204-0897 P2 Al211 Robbery Alarm LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 12/4/2024 0:23:00 PM
241204-0983  24-12012 9 2X7, 2X8, 2X9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 12/4/2024 16:03:00 PM
241218-1056 2X8 P3 SV Suspicious Vehicle LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 12/18/2024 5:31:00 :57
241219-0615 2L 1 P4 FUP Follow Up LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 12/19/2024 12:13:36 PM
241225-0933 2X7, 2X9 P3 128 **Not Defined** LAW 425 MAIN ST SALINAS 12/25/2024 7:49:58 PM
250116-1272 2S15, 2S4, 2X5, 2X7, 2X8, 2X9 P3 415 Peace Disturbance LAW 414 Main St SALINAS 1/16/2025 0:00:00 55
250117-0194 2L7, 2L9 P3 104 **Not Defined** LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 1/17/2025 0:00:00 26
250119-0858 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 1/19/2025 0:00:00 11
250122-0385 2S9 P2 911 911 Hang Up LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 1/22/2025 0:00:00 50
250125-0178 SPD1 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 1/25/2025 0:00:00 22
250128-0195 2F1, 2L8, 2S13 P3 LOI Loitering LAW 422 Main St SALINAS 1/28/2025 0:00:00 54
250207-0214 2L8 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 2/7/2025 0:00:00 1.177777778
250216-0709 SPD4 P1 MED **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 2/16/2025 0:00:00 32
250219-0638 2S9 P3 WLF Check Welfare LAW 405 Main St SALINAS 2/19/2025 12:58:16 PM
250220-1276 2X12, 2X8, 2X9 P3 LOI Loitering LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 2/20/2025 0:00:00 648
250221-0075 2Z9 P3 126 **Not Defined** LAW 425 Main St SALINAS 2/21/2025
250222-0063 2Z7, 2Z8, 2Z9 P3 TS Traffic Stop LAW 405 MAIN ST SALINAS 2/22/2025


	Agenda 
	Call to Order/Roll Call 
	Public Comment (2 Minutes) 
	Consent Agenda—General Business 
	Presentations/Updates 

	Reference Items 
	Business Booklet.pdf
	Table of Contents 
	Art & Entertainment 
	Casino 
	Bankers Casino 

	Cinema 
	Maya Cinemas 

	Gallery 
	Valley Art Gallery 
	CoLab Studio 
	Arts Council Of Monterey County 

	Museum 
	National Steinbeck Center 

	Theater 
	ARIEL Theatrical 
	The Fox Theater 


	Food & Drink 
	American 
	First Awakenings 
	Alvarado On Main 
	Karnaval Cafe 
	Portobello's on Main 
	Amapola Kitchen And Wine Merchant 
	The Growers Pub 
	Dudley's Restaurant 

	Bakery 
	The Bakery Station 
	Energy All Day 
	Otto's Bread Co 
	Dollycakes And Supplies 

	Bar 
	201 Main 
	Dubber's Oldtown Bar And Grill 
	XL Public House 
	Kings Den 

	Catering 
	The Valley Restaurant & Catering 

	Chinese 
	Eagle Restaurant 

	Coffee Shop/Tea Room 
	The Beerded Bean 
	Cherry Bean Coffee House 
	Starbucks Coffee 
	Starbucks Coffee 
	Gold Leaf Spice & Teas 
	Villa Rivera Café 

	German 
	Patria 

	Italian 
	Mangia! 
	La Casa Sorrento Pizzeria 
	Heirloom Pizza 

	Japanese 
	Sushi Daruma 
	Kokoro Sushi 

	Mexican 
	Mi Tierra Restaurant 
	El Colibri 
	Michael's Grill & Taqueria 
	Villa Azteca 
	Burrito King Taqueria 
	Tacos Don Beto 
	Mama Lupita's 
	La Gran Diabla 
	El Chilacatazo 

	Tap/Tasting Room 
	Farmers Union Pour House 
	Brew-N-Krew Ale House 


	Health 
	Doctor 
	Baar Chiropractic 
	Central Coast Audiology, Inc. 

	Gym 
	Reborn Fit 

	Health Services 
	Flow Cryotherapy 
	 
	 
	Select Cal Physical Therapy 
	Behavioral Intervention Associates 

	Medical Clinic 
	La Gloria Medical Clinic 

	Pharmacy 
	All Care Pharmacy 


	Property 
	Contractor 
	Pio Construction 
	Slam A Door 
	Swinerton Builders 

	Management 
	Coast & Valley Properties, Inc 
	36 North Property Management 
	Jay Deserpa & Assoc 
	Alpha Property Management 
	Piini Realty 
	Kobrinsky Group 


	Retail 
	Bookstore 
	Downtown Book & Sound 

	Children's Clothing 
	Oh! Baby 

	Consumer Goods 
	Gifts On The Go 
	Kerri'S Co-Op Chicks 
	 
	 
	Green's Camera World 
	Apotheca 
	Valley Bikes 
	Bobcat Bicycles 
	MP Vacuum 
	Old Town Antiques 
	Valley Trophy & Detectors 
	Zum Zum Tea 
	Benjamin Moore Paints 
	The D.J. Booth 
	Max Fit Nutrition 
	Eli'S Amazing Deals 

	Footwear 
	Beck's Shoes and Repair 

	Furniture 
	Casona On Main 

	Jewelry 
	Lee's Jewelers 
	McWherter's Jewelers 
	Tony's Jewelry 

	Liquor & Tobacco 
	Central Liquor 
	Grapes N Grain 
	Hi-Life Smokes 

	Mens Clothing 
	Julian'S Tailor Shop 

	Womens Clothing 
	Head over Heels 
	Vintage Blossom Boutique 
	Redefined Bridal 
	Scarlet Carnation 
	Ber Blue Boutique 
	AK Fashion 
	Bliss Boutique 


	Services 
	Business 
	Salinas Valley Chamber Of Commerce 
	Adaptive Is 
	Balance Staffing 
	Maureen Wruck Planning Llc 
	Tmd Creative 
	Express Employment Professionals 
	Mp Express 
	Full Steam Staffing 
	Monterey County Surveyors 
	A&G Facility Services Llc 
	Abe - Signs 
	B-Impressed Branding Solutions 
	Balance Managed Services Llc 
	Balance Staffing Workforce, Llc 
	Central Coast Engineers, Inc. 
	Copy Mat 
	Elkhorn Packing 
	ISA In Studio Architecture 
	Itradenetwork 
	Latitude 36 Foods, Llc 
	LAZ Parking 
	One Workplace 
	Structural Design Services And Engineer 
	Taylor Farms 
	Western Growers Innovation Center 
	Kasavan Architect 
	Taylor Farms California 
	Taluban Engineering, Inc 
	Mag One Media, Inc 
	Soil Surveys Group, Inc 
	Ingraham & Contreras 
	Viva Billing & Consulting, Inc 
	Valley Express Llc 
	Events By Vero 
	Harris & Associates 

	Financial 
	Hastie Financial Group 
	Mechanics Bank 
	Golden Gate Bookkeeping 
	Taxpoa 
	The Gladstone Companies 
	Pacific Valley Bank 

	Grooming 
	Aqua Blue 
	Nails By Norma 
	Shear Beauty 
	Clippers Hair Salon 
	Hair Studio 212 
	Tu Estilo Hair Boutique 
	 
	 
	Beauty by Acacia 
	Hair Creations by Juan Perez 
	Hair Care Salon 
	Tulip Nails 
	House Of Blends 
	Barber Ernesto 
	Dose Of Des 
	Prohibition Parlor 
	Pure Skin 
	Revive Beauty Bar 
	Salinas Valley Medical Aesthetics, Inc 
	Serene Esthetics 
	The Beauty Room 
	 
	 
	The Wellnest Holistic Massage By Dayna 
	TLATOANI PROFESSIONAL BARBERS  
	Treat Yourself Beauty By Steph 
	Chang's Nails 
	Hair Handlers 
	Pink Daisy Skin Care 
	Edith Beauty Salon 
	 
	 
	Eterno Beauty 
	Elevate Spa Md 

	Insurance 
	Willette Jones State Farm 
	Bay And Basin Insurance Services 
	Gonzalez and Associates Insurance Services 
	Alliant Insurance Services, Inc 

	Legal 
	Alternative Dispute Resolution, APC 
	Moncrief & Hart 
	Law Office Of Bruce J Kitchin 
	Law Offices Of William V Pernik 
	Law office of Michelle Noble McCain 
	Law Office Of Magnolia Zarraga 
	Noland Hamerly Etienne & Hoss 
	Bava & Associates Pc 
	Bolour-Carl Immigration Group 
	Hernandez Law Firm 
	Jrg Attorneys At Law 
	Taylor & Dolowich, Attorneys At Law 
	W. Scott Erdbacher Attorney At Law 
	Chris Cain Law 
	Milla Legal Document Services 
	Xavier Nady Attorney At Law 

	Non-Profit 
	Artists Ink 
	Alliance on Aging 
	CHISPA 
	MILPA 
	Salinas City Center Improvement Association 
	United Way Monterey County 
	Digital Nest 
	Action Council Of Monterey County 
	Center For Community Advocacy 
	Oldtown Salinas Foundation 
	Salinas Valley Food & Wine 
	Islamic Community Of Salinas 
	ITN Monterey County 
	Blind & Visually Impaired Center of Monterey County 
	Special Kids Connect 
	Blue Zones Monterey County 

	Personal 
	Cook's Photography 
	J.M. Scheel 
	Peninsula Arts & Crafts 
	Salinas School of Dance 
	Skillet Creek Weapon Systems 
	Smokey Key Service 
	Travelers Hotel 
	Salinas Valley Tourism & Visitors Bureau 
	Beautiful Blessings Photo 
	Monterey County Republican Party 
	Monterey County Workforce Development Board 
	Jeanne Robinson Dance Studio 

	Pet Grooming 
	Central Barks 

	Real Estate 
	Premier Mortgage Resources 
	Blue Adobe Mortgage 
	First American Title Company 
	Steinbeck Real Estate 
	All California Mortgage 
	Catalina Perez 
	Cristina Cervantes, Realtor 
	Joseph Quinones 
	M2 Realty Group 
	Michael Gomez Real Estate Salesperson 
	Steinbeck Mortgage 
	Yolanda B Pulido-Real Estate 
	Atlas Premier Properties 
	Susan Sue Haro-Realtor 
	Re/Max Property Experts 
	Jennifer Hardy Realtor 
	Richard M. Suarez 
	Jorge Guadalupe Edeza 
	NT Real Estate 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




